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From: Katherine A. Cole
To: Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
Cc: Leopold, Josh (MHFA); Jonelle Hubbard
Subject: RE: Anoka County Sept-Oct Shelter invoice
Date: Friday, November 20, 2020 1:34:08 PM
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C0007881 Hampton Inn Amendment I fully executed.pdf
C0007881_Anoka County-Hampton Inn Fully Executed.pdf

Hi Carolyn,
Attached is our Hampton Inn contract and one amendment.
Thank you,
Katherine

From: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 12:40 PM
To: Katherine A. Cole <Katherine.Cole@co.anoka.mn.us>
Cc: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>; Jonelle K. Hubbard
<Jonelle.Hubbard@co.anoka.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Anoka County Sept-Oct Shelter invoice

EXTERNAL EMAIL ALERT: This message originated from outside the Anoka County email system.
Use Caution when clicking hyperlinks, downloading pictures or opening attachments.

Thank you. Could you also send us a copy of your contract with the Hampton?
Carolyn Ham
651-431-3766

From: Katherine A. Cole <Katherine.Cole@co.anoka.mn.us> 
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 11:03 AM
To: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Cc: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>; Jonelle Hubbard
<Jonelle.Hubbard@co.anoka.mn.us>
Subject: Anoka County Sept-Oct Shelter invoice

Hi Carolyn,
Attached is the Anoka County invoice for September through October shelter expense. I have also
attached the Hampton Inn invoices and a report from our financial system with check number/date,
showing that they have been paid. Please let me know if this is an acceptable format or if you need
something different.
Here is the FEMA data requested for September and October:
All clients receive pre-made grocery bags that the Facilities Management Shelter Team prepares.
September
Guest 1- female, 29 years old

Entered: 9/28/2020
Exited: 10/10/2020
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SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
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IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).


THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
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General Liability Supplemental Coverage Endorsement


U-GL-1345-B CW (04/13)
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Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc., with its permission. 


Policy  No. Exp.  Date  of  Pol. Eff. Date of End. Producer No. Add’l. Prem. Return Prem. 


THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY.  PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY. 


This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the: 
Commercial General Liability Coverage Part 


The following changes apply to this Coverage Part.  However, endorsements attached to this Coverage Part will 
supersede any provisions to the contrary in this General Liability Supplemental Coverage Endorsement.


A. Broadened Named Insured
1. The following is added to Section II – Who Is An Insured:


Any organization of yours, other than a partnership or joint venture, which is not shown in the Declarations, and
over which you maintain an ownership interest of more than 50% of such organization as of the effective date of
this Coverage Part, will qualify as a Named Insured.  However, such organization will not qualify as a Named
Insured under this provision if it:
a. Is newly acquired or formed during the policy period;
b. Is also an insured under another policy, other than a policy written to apply specifically in excess of this


Coverage Part; or
c. Would be an insured under another policy but for its termination or the exhaustion of its limits of


insurance.
Each such organization remains qualified as a Named Insured only while you maintain an ownership interest of 
more than 50% in the organization during the policy period. 


2. The last paragraph of Section II – Who Is An Insured does not apply to this provision to the extent that such
paragraph would conflict with this provision.


B. Newly Acquired or Formed Organizations as Named Insureds
1. Paragraph 3. of Section II – Who Is An Insured is replaced by the following:


3. Any organization you newly acquire or form during the policy period, other than a partnership or joint
venture, and over which you maintain an ownership interest of more than 50% of such organization, will
qualify as a Named Insured if there is no other similar insurance available to that organization.  However:
a. Coverage under this provision is afforded only until the 180th day after you acquire or form the


organization or the end of the policy period, whichever is earlier;
b. Coverage A does not apply to "bodily injury" or "property damage" that occurred before you acquired


or formed the organization; and
c. Coverage B does not apply to "personal and advertising injury" arising out of an offense committed


before you acquired or formed the organization.
An additional premium will apply in accordance with our rules and rates in effect on the date you acquired 
or formed the organization. 


Eff.  Date of Pol. 


9 20 9CPO012397605
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2. The last paragraph of Section II – Who Is An Insured does not apply to this provision to the extent that such
paragraph would conflict with this provision.


C. Insured Status – Employees
Paragraph 2.a.(1) of Section II – Who Is An Insured is replaced by the following:
2. Each of the following is also an insured:


a. Your "volunteer workers" only while performing duties related to the conduct of your business, or your
"employees", other than either your "executive officers" (if you are an organization other than a
partnership, joint venture or limited liability company) or your managers (if you are a limited liability
company), but only for acts within the scope of their employment by you or while performing duties
related to the conduct of your business.  However, none of these "employees" or "volunteer workers" are
insureds for:
(1) "Bodily injury" or "personal and advertising injury":


(a) To you, to your partners or members (if you are a partnership or joint venture), to your members
(if you are a limited liability company), to a co-"employee" while in the course of his or her
employment or performing duties related to the conduct of your business, or to your other
"volunteer workers" while performing duties related to the conduct of your business;


(b) To the spouse, child, parent, brother or sister of that co-"employee" or "volunteer worker" as a
consequence of Paragraph (1)(a) above;


(c) For which there is any obligation to share damages with or repay someone else who must pay
damages because of the injury described in Paragraphs (1)(a) or (b) above; or


(d) Arising out of his or her providing or failing to provide professional health care services.
However: 
Paragraphs (1)(a) and (1)(d) do not apply to your "employees" or "volunteer workers", who are not 
employed by you or volunteering for you as health care professionals, for "bodily injury" arising out of 
"Good Samaritan Acts" while the "employee" or "volunteer worker" is performing duties related to the 
conduct of your business.  
"Good Samaritan Acts" mean any assistance of a medical nature rendered or provided in an emergency 
situation for which no remuneration is demanded or received.  
Paragraphs (1)(a), (b) and (c) do not apply to any "employee" designated as a supervisor or higher in 
rank, with respect to "bodily injury" to co-"employees".  As used in this provision, "employees" designated 
as a supervisor or higher in rank means only "employees" who are authorized by you to exercise direct or 
indirect supervision or control over "employees" or "volunteer workers" and the manner in which work is 
performed. 


D. Additional Insureds – Lessees of Premises
1. Section II – Who Is An Insured is amended to include as an additional insured any person(s) or organization(s)


who leases or rents a part of the premises you own or manage who you are required to add as an additional
insured on this policy under a written contract or written agreement, but only with respect to liability arising out of
your ownership, maintenance or repair of that part of the premises which is not reserved for the exclusive use or
occupancy of such person or organization or any other tenant or lessee.
This provision does not apply after the person or organization ceases to lease or rent premises from you.


However, the insurance afforded to such additional insured: 


a. Only applies to the extent permitted by law; and


b. Will not be broader than that which you are required by the written contract or written agreement to provide for
such additional insured.


2. With respect to the insurance afforded to the additional insureds under this endorsement, the following is added to
Section III – Limits Of Insurance:
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The most we will pay on behalf of the additional insured is the amount of insurance: 


a.  Required by the written contract or written agreement referenced in Subparagraph D.1. above (of this 
endorsement); or 


b.  Available under the applicable Limits of Insurance shown in the Declarations, 
whichever is less. 
This Paragraph D. shall not increase the applicable Limits of Insurance shown in the Declarations.


E.   Additional Insured – Vendors 
1. The following change applies if this Coverage Part provides insurance to you for "bodily injury" and "property 


damage" included in the "products-completed operations hazard": 
Section II – Who Is An Insured is amended to include as an additional insured any person or organization 
(referred to throughout this Paragraph E. as vendor) who you have agreed in a written contract or written 
agreement, prior to loss, to name as an additional insured, but only with respect to "bodily injury" or "property 
damage" arising out of "your products" which are distributed or sold in the regular course of the vendor's 
business: 
However, the insurance afforded to such vendor: 


a. Only applies to the extent permitted by law; and  


b. Will not be broader than that which you are required by the written contract or written agreement to provide for 
such vendor. 


2.    With respect to the insurance afforded to these vendors, the following additional exclusions apply: 
a.  The insurance afforded the vendor does not apply to: 


(1) "Bodily injury" or "property damage" for which the vendor is obligated to pay damages by reason of the 
assumption of liability in a contract or agreement.  This exclusion does not apply to liability for damages 
that the vendor would have in the absence of the contract or agreement; 


(2) Any express warranty unauthorized by you; 
(3) Any physical or chemical change in the product made intentionally by the vendor; 
(4) Repackaging, except when unpacked solely for the purpose of inspection, demonstration, testing, or the 


substitution of parts under instructions from the manufacturer, and then repackaged in the original 
container; 


(5) Any failure to make such inspections, adjustments, tests or servicing as the vendor has agreed to make 
or normally undertakes to make in the usual course of business, in connection with the distribution or sale 
of the products; 


(6) Demonstration, installation, servicing or repair operations, except such operations performed at the 
vendor's premises in connection with the sale of the product; 


(7)  Products which, after distribution or sale by you, have been labeled or relabeled or used as a container, 
part or ingredient of any other thing or substance by or for the vendor; or 


(8) "Bodily injury" or "property damage" arising out of the sole negligence of the vendor for its own acts or 
omissions or those of its employees or anyone else acting on its behalf.  However, this exclusion does not 
apply to:  
(a) The exceptions contained in Subparagraphs (4) or (6); or 
(b) Such inspections, adjustments, tests or servicing as the vendor has agreed to make or normally 


undertakes to make in the usual course of business, in connection with the distribution or sale of the 
products. 


b.  This insurance does not apply to any insured person or organization, from whom you have acquired such 
products, or any ingredient, part or container, entering into, accompanying or containing such products. 


c.  This insurance does not apply to any of "your products" for which coverage is excluded under this Coverage 
Part.
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3. With respect to the insurance afforded to the vendor under this endorsement, the following is added to Section III
– Limits Of Insurance:


The most we will pay on behalf of the vendor is the amount of insurance:
a.  Required by the written contract or written agreement referenced in Subparagraph E.1. above (of this


endorsement); or
b. Available under the applicable Limits of Insurance shown in the Declarations,
whichever is less.
This Paragraph E. shall not increase the applicable Limits of Insurance shown in the Declarations.


F. Additional Insured – Managers, Lessors or Governmental Entity
1. Section II – Who Is An Insured is amended to include as an insured any person or organization who is a


manager, lessor or governmental entity who you are required to add as an additional insured on this policy
under a written contract, written agreement or permit, but only with respect to liability for "bodily injury",
"property damage" or "personal and advertising injury" caused, in whole or in part, by:
a. Your acts or omissions; or
b. The acts or omission of those acting on your behalf; and
resulting directly from:
a. Operations performed by you or on your behalf for which the state or political subdivision has issued a


permit;
b. Ownership, maintenance, occupancy or use of premises by you; or
c. Maintenance, operation or use by you of equipment leased to you by such person or organization.
However, the insurance afforded to such additional insured:


a. Only applies to the extent permitted by law; and


b. Will not be broader than that which you are required by the written contract or written agreement to provide
for such additional insured.


2. This provision does not apply:
a. Unless the written contract or written agreement has been executed, or the permit has been issued, prior to


the "bodily injury", "property damage" or offense that caused "personal and advertising injury";
b. To any person or organization included as an insured under Paragraph 3. of Section II – Who Is An Insured;


c. To any lessor of equipment if the "occurrence" or offense takes place after the equipment lease expires;
d. To any:


(1) Owners or other interests from whom land has been leased by you; or
(2) Managers or lessors of premises, if:


(a) The "occurrence" or offense takes place after the expiration of the lease or you cease to be a tenant
in that premises;


(b) The "bodily injury", "property damage" or "personal and advertising injury" arises out of the structural
alterations, new construction or demolition operations performed by or on behalf of the manager or
lessor; or


(c) The premises are excluded under this Coverage Part.
3. With respect to the insurance afforded to the additional insureds under this endorsement, the following is


added to Section III – Limits Of Insurance:
The most we will pay on behalf of the additional insured is the amount of insurance: 
a. Required by the written contract or written agreement referenced in Subparagraph F.1. above (of this


endorsement); or
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In the event a claim is made or "suit" is brought against more than one insured seeking damages because of "bodily 
injury" or "property damage" caused by the same "occurrence" or "personal and advertising injury" caused by the 
same offense, we will apply the Limits of Insurance in the following order: 
(a) You; 
(b) Your "executive officers", partners, directors, stockholders, members, managers (if you are a limited liability 


company) or "employees"; and 
(c) Any other insured in any order that we choose. 


U. Duties in the Event of Occurrence, Offense, Claim or Suit Condition 
The following paragraphs are added to Paragraph 2. Duties In The Event Of Occurrence, Offense, Claim Or Suit
of Section IV – Commercial General Liability Conditions:
Notice of an "occurrence" or of an offense which may result in a claim under this insurance or notice of a claim or 
"suit" shall be given to us as soon as practicable after knowledge of the "occurrence", offense, claim or "suit" has 
been reported to any insured listed under Paragraph 1. of Section II – Who Is An Insured or an "employee" authorized 
by you to give or receive such notice.  Knowledge by other "employees" of an "occurrence", offense, claim or "suit" 
does not imply that you also have such knowledge. 
In the event that an insured reports an "occurrence" to the workers compensation carrier of the Named Insured and 
this "occurrence" later develops into a General Liability claim, covered by this Coverage Part, the insured's failure to 
report such "occurrence" to us at the time of the "occurrence" shall not be deemed to be a violation of this Condition.  
You must, however, give us notice as soon as practicable after being made aware that the particular claim is a 
General Liability rather than a Workers Compensation claim. 


V. Other Insurance Condition 
Paragraphs 4.a. and 4.b.(1) of the Other Insurance Condition of Section IV – Commercial General Liability 
Conditions are replaced by the following: 
4. Other Insurance 


If other valid and collectible insurance is available to the insured for a loss we cover under Coverages A or B of 
this Coverage Part, our obligations are limited as follows: 
a. Primary Insurance 


This insurance is primary except when Paragraph b. below applies.  If this insurance is primary, our 
obligations are not affected unless any of the other insurance is also primary.  Then, we will share with all that 
other insurance by the method described in Paragraph c. below.  However, this insurance is primary to and 
will not seek contribution from any other insurance available to an additional insured  provided that: 
(1) The additional insured is a Named Insured under such other insurance; and   
(2)  You are required by written contract or written agreement that this insurance be primary and not seek 


contribution from any other insurance available to the additional insured. 
Other insurance includes any type of self insurance or other mechanism by which an insured arranges for 
funding of its legal liabilities. 


b. Excess Insurance 
(1) This insurance is excess over: 


(a) Any of the other insurance, whether primary, excess, contingent or on any other basis: 
(i) That is property insurance, Builder's Risk, Installation Risk or similar coverage for "your work"; 
(ii) That is property insurance purchased by you (including any deductible or self insurance portion 


thereof) to cover premises rented to you or temporarily occupied by you with permission of the 
owner; 


(iii) That is insurance purchased by you (including any deductible or self insurance portion thereof) to 
cover your liability as a tenant for "property damage" to premises rented to you or temporarily 
occupied by you with permission of the owner; 
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(iv) If the loss arises out of the maintenance or use of aircraft, "autos" or watercraft to the extent not
subject to Exclusion g. of Section I – Coverage A – Bodily Injury And Property Damage Liability;
or


(v) That is property insurance (including any deductible or self insurance portion thereof) purchased
by you to cover damage to:
Equipment you borrow from others; or
Property loaned to you or personal property in the care, custody or control of the insured arising
out of the use of an elevator at premises you own, rent or occupy.


(b) Any other primary insurance (including any deductible or self insurance portion thereof) available to
the insured covering liability for damages arising out of the premises, operations, products, work or
services for which the insured has been granted additional insured status either by policy provision or
attachment of any endorsement.  Other primary insurance includes any type of self insurance or other
mechanism by which an insured arranges for funding of its legal liabilities.


(c) Any of the other insurance, whether primary, excess, contingent or on any other basis, available to an
additional insured, in which the additional insured on our policy is also covered as an additional
insured  on another policy providing coverage for the same "occurrence", claim or "suit".  This
provision does not apply to any policy in which the additional insured is a Named Insured on such
other policy and where our policy is required by written contract or written agreement to provide
coverage to the additional insured on a primary and non-contributory basis.


W. Unintentional Failure to Disclose All Hazards
Paragraph 6. Representations of Section IV – Commercial General Liability Conditions is replaced by the
following:
6. Representations


By accepting this policy, you agree:
a. The statements in the Declarations are accurate and complete;
b. Those statements are based upon representations you made to us; and
c. We have issued this policy in reliance upon your representations.
Coverage will continue to apply if you unintentionally:
a. Fail to disclose all hazards existing at the inception of this policy; or
b. Make an error, omission or improper description of premises or other statement of information stated in this


policy.
You must notify us as soon as possible after the discovery of any hazards or any other information that was not 
provided to us prior to inception of this Coverage Part. 


X. Waiver of Right of Subrogation
 Paragraph 8. Transfer Of Rights Of Recovery Against Others To Us of Section IV – Commercial General 


Liability Conditions is replaced by the following: 
8. Transfer Of Rights Of Recovery Against Others To Us


a. If the insured has rights to recover all or part of any payment we have made under this Coverage Part,
those rights are transferred to us.  The insured must do nothing after loss to impair them.  At our request,
the insured will bring "suit" or transfer those rights to us and help us enforce them.


b. If the insured waives its right to recover payments for injury or damage from another person or
organization in a written contract executed prior to a loss, we waive any right of recovery we may have
against such person or organization because of any payment we have made under this Coverage Part.
The written contract will be considered executed when the insured's performance begins, or when it is
signed, whichever happens first.  This waiver of rights shall not be construed to be a waiver with respect
to any other operations in which the insured has no contractual interest.







WC 00 03 13
(Ed. 4-84) 


 1983 National Council on Compensation Insurance.


WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS LIABILITY INSURANCE POLICY WC 00 03 13


(Ed. 4-84)


WAIVER OF OUR RIGHT TO RECOVER FROM OTHERS ENDORSEMENT


We have the right to recover our payments from anyone liable for an injury covered by this policy. We will not enforce 
our right against the person or organization named in the Schedule. (This agreement applies only to the extent that 
you perform work under a written contract that requires you to obtain this agreement from us.)


This agreement shall not operate directly or indirectly to benefit anyone not named in the Schedule.


Schedule


ALL PERSONS AND/OR ORGANIZATIONS THAT ARE REQUIRED BY WRITTEN 
CONTRACT OR AGREEMENT WITH THE INSURED, EXECUTED PRIOR TO THE 
ACCIDENT OR LOSS, THAT WAIVER OF SUBROGATION BE PROVIDED UNDER THIS 
POLICY FOR WORK PERFORMED BY YOU FOR THAT PERSON AND/OR ORGANIZATION 


POLICY NUMBER: WC012397705
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Disability/functional needs include: Hep C, Bilateral ear infection, and thyroid problems
October 2020
Guest 1- male, 32 years old

Entered: 10/22/2020
Exited: 10/31/2020
Disability/functional needs include: Alcoholism and high blood pressure

Guest 2- female, 58 years old
Entered: 10/23/2020
Exited: 10/30/2020
Disability/functional needs include: constant pain from past injuries, and tendinitis

Thank you,

Katherine Cole
Program and Budget Manager

2100 3rd Ave STE 600| Anoka, MN 55303
Phone: 763.324.4292
Katherine.Cole@co.anoka.mn.us

NOTICE: Unless restricted by law, email correspondence to and from Anoka County
government offices may be public data subject to the Minnesota Data Practices Act and/or
may be disclosed to third parties.

Caution: This e-mail and attached documents, if any, may contain information that is protected by state or
federal law. E-mail containing private or protected information should not be sent over a public (nonsecure)
Internet unless it is encrypted pursuant to DHS standards. This e-mail should be forwarded only on a strictly
need-to-know basis. If you are not the intended recipient, please: (1) notify the sender immediately, (2) do not
forward the message, (3) do not print the message and (4) erase the message from your system.

Click here to report this email as spam.

NOTICE: Unless restricted by law, email correspondence to and from Anoka County
government offices may be public data subject to the Minnesota Data Practices Act and/or
may be disclosed to third parties.
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This message may be from an external email source.
Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security
Operations Center.

From: Irber, Kari J (DHS)
To: Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
Subject: RE: Anoka County Sept-Oct Shelter invoice
Date: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 3:34:12 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.jpg

PO#- 185744
Vendor- 0000195348 001
Contract#- 185744
From: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 3:23 PM
To: Irber, Kari J (DHS) <kari.irber@state.mn.us>
Subject: FW: Anoka County Sept-Oct Shelter invoice
Can you get me the vendor id and PO # for Anoka County so I can forward to FOD?
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
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From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA)
To: katherine.cole@co.anoka.mn.us; Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
Cc: Jonelle Hubbard
Subject: Re: Anoka County shelter documents
Date: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 9:38:32 AM
Attachments: image002.jpg

image004.jpg

Hi Katherine,

No rush on sharing those documents. Our behavioral health work is on hiatus for the moment
while we deal with all the issues related to the surge in cases.

In terms of the information requested by FEMA, yes, we would want you to track that
information moving forward. I will check to see how the other counties we work with are
collecting this information.

Do you know if there getting close to capacity at The Hampton Inn? Our work group is trying
to get a sense of where there may be additional need for isolation spaces as the number of
cases for people experiencing homelessness increases.

thanks,

Josh

From: Katherine A. Cole <Katherine.Cole@co.anoka.mn.us>
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 4:11 PM
To: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
<Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Cc: Jonelle Hubbard <Jonelle.Hubbard@co.anoka.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Anoka County shelter documents
Hi Josh,
I apologize for the delay. I am checking on sharing the documents with your workgroup – hope to
have an answer back to you soon.
We do not currently gather the data requested by FEMA. Do we need to start collecting this going
forward? How are other counties/groups collecting this data?
Thank you,

Katherine Cole
Program and Budget Manager

2100 3rd Ave STE 600| Anoka, MN 55303
Phone: 763.324.4292
Katherine.Cole@co.anoka.mn.us

From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 4:03 PM
To: Katherine A. Cole <Katherine.Cole@co.anoka.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
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
Thank you for sharing these documents. I am part of a working group on improving the
behavioral health response for people experiencing homelessness. Do you mind if I share what
you sent with the work group as a potential model for other counties?
Also, I wanted to give you a heads-up that we heard from FEMA on Friday about our
reimbursement application for a different isolation and quarantine space. FEMA has asked us
to report on the number of guests by age group (0-2, 3-6, 7-12, 13-17, 18-21, 22-65, and 66+)
and the number of guests with disabilities or access and functional needs. They also want to
know, for each guest, when they entered and exited and information on any meals or
wraparound services we're requesting reimbursement for. We're not supposed to include
names or other identifying information, just a list of Guest 1, Guest 2, etc., when they entered,
when they exited, and the number of meals and wraparound services they received.
Let me know if you have any questions or concerns about that.
thanks,
Josh

From: Katherine A. Cole <Katherine.Cole@co.anoka.mn.us>
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 3:27 PM
To: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
<Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Subject: Anoka County shelter documents

Hello,
Thank you for meeting with Jonelle and myself this morning. Per your inquiry, attached are some
documents related to our shelter process including the Disaster Behavioral Health team.
Have a good weekend,

Katherine Cole
Program and Budget Manager

2100 3rd Ave STE 600| Anoka, MN 55303
Phone: 763.324.4292
Katherine.Cole@co.anoka.mn.us

NOTICE: Unless restricted by law, email correspondence to and from Anoka County government
offices may be public data subject to the Minnesota Data Practices Act and/or may be disclosed to
third parties.

mailto:Katherine.Cole@co.anoka.mn.us
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WARNING: Without the use of appropriate security measures, Internet e-mail may not be a safe method to
communicate confidential information. Internet messages and attachments may be intercepted, read and/or
corrupted. Minnesota Housing makes no representation or warranty regarding the security of either incoming or
outgoing Internet messages. While you may use Internet e-mail to communicate with Minnesota Housing, you
do so at your own risk.

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
To: Leopold, Josh (MHFA); Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
Cc: Jonelle Hubbard
Subject: RE: Anoka County shelter documents
Date: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 4:11:45 PM
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
Date: Thursday, November 19, 2020 4:02:48 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg
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Hi Josh,
To my knowledge we are not getting close to capacity at Hampton Inn at this time.
It turns out, we do have some of the data you are requesting for FEMA. I am planning on submitting
the invoices for September and October soon and will send the data along with the invoices.
Thank you!
Katherine

From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 9:39 AM
To: Katherine A. Cole <Katherine.Cole@co.anoka.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
<Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Cc: Jonelle K. Hubbard <Jonelle.Hubbard@co.anoka.mn.us>
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
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From: Minge, Ahna B (DHS)
To: Olson, Brian (DPS); Leopold, Josh (MHFA); Carr, Tom L (DHS); Wynn, Angela D (DPS); Meier, Erin (DOT)
Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
Subject: RE: Avivo non-congregate shelter FEMA application
Date: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 4:20:41 PM

Thanks, Brian. Adding Angie and Erin as well.
I share Josh’s question about allocating total costs. If the grantee is able to document their total
costs over a time period, can that be used as the basis for estimating individual level costs? For
example, Avivo may have the total cost of the hotel for a month, and know that they provided 900
nights of shelter, 300 of which were provided to individuals who were sheltered based on public
health guidance. Is it appropriate/acceptable to divide the total hotel cost by 900 to get the per
night cost? Then apply that to the subpopulation for which FEMA provides reimbursement? That
seems like a reasonable methodology to me, but don’t want the team to waste time if that won’t
pass muster.

From: Olson, Brian (DPS) <Brian.Olson@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 12:04 PM
To: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>; Minge, Ahna B (DHS)
<Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us>; Carr, Tom L (DHS) <tom.carr@state.mn.us>
Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Avivo non-congregate shelter FEMA application
Josh,
I have attached FEMAs “Coronavirus (COVID-19) Pandemic: Non-Congregate Sheltering” FAQ sheet
from 31 March 2020. This document provides eligibility requirements to obtain FEMA
reimbursement for non-congregate sheltering. FAQs 2, 4, 7 and 11 are probably the most pertinent
to your questions. I have highlighted portions of those FAQs for ease in reading them.
Hope this helps.
Thanks,
Brian

From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 11:12 AM
To: Minge, Ahna B (DHS) <Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us>; Carr, Tom L (DHS) <tom.carr@state.mn.us>
Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>; Olson, Brian (DPS)
<Brian.Olson@state.mn.us>
Subject: Avivo non-congregate shelter FEMA application
Hello,
I had a call with Emily Bastian and Darcy Finn at Avivo about FEMA reimbursement for the
non-congregate shelters its received funding for. Avivo has been operating a hotel for former
encampment residents in Coon Rapids and is the fiscal agent for another hotel in Brooklyn
Center. The hotels were stood up in response to the uprising after George Floyd's murder
because the encampments were located close to where much of the damage occurred. More
recently they've been used to house people who were at The Wall of Forgotten Natives.
One of the hotels has not had any COVID cases and the other has had at least one. My first
question is whether guests at these hotels are only eligible for FEMA reimbursement if they
had close contact with a COVID+ person or if they fell into a high-risk category. The letter



from FEMA says: "My approval does not include the reimbursement of costs for the sheltering
of asymptomatic individuals that are not among the populations specifically identified in the
previous paragraph, without additional state or local public health official’s direction or
guidance." Do we know what additional guidance would make it possible to extend eligibility
to asymptomatic individuals who aren't in high-risk groups?
Assuming that only people in high-risk groups are eligible, Avivo says they could tell us how
many people are 65 or over, but they wouldn't necessarily know how many people have
medical conditions that would put them at higher risk. They also wouldn't be able to separate
out costs for the high-risk group versus the other guests. I've asked if they can estimate how
many of their guests fall into the high-risk group. My second question is, if only exposed or
high-risk guests are eligible, can we just pro-rate their total reimbursable costs based on
what proportion of guests are eligible for reimbursement?
Sorry for the long, possibly confusing email. Let me know if it would be easier to setup a time
to discuss.
thanks,
Josh
Josh Leopold, Special Adviser, Homelessness Response to COVID-19
Minnesota Interagency Council on Homelessness
400 Wabasha Street North, Suite 400 | St. Paul, MN 55102
josh.leopold@state.mn.us | 978-505-7481
Pronouns: 

Note: Employee of The Urban Institute temporarily assigned to support the Minnesota
Interagency Council on Homelessness.

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



From: Olson, Brian (DPS)
To: Leopold, Josh (MHFA); Minge, Ahna B (DHS); Carr, Tom L (DHS)
Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
Subject: RE: Avivo non-congregate shelter FEMA application
Date: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 12:04:36 PM
Attachments: Coronavirus (COVID-19) Pandemic  Non-Congregate Sheltering  FEMA.gov with highlights.pdf

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
josh.leopold@state.mn.us | 
Pronouns: he/him/his

Note: Employee of The Urban Institute temporarily assigned to support the Minnesota
Interagency Council on Homelessness.



From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA)
To: Becky Secore; Ham, Carolyn (DHS); cynthia.borgen@co.beltrami.mn.us
Subject: Re: Beltrami isolation hotel funding
Date: Thursday, November 12, 2020 10:23:14 AM
Attachments: Attachment C to Beltrami Grant.docx

Beltrami County Draft Grant Contract with County_Isolation Hotel.docx

Hello,

Quick update: the Total Obligation amount (Section 3.1) for the draft contract was off in the
version I sent earlier. Here's the corrected version, which matches the amount you requested.
I'm also attaching the proposed Attachment C for the contract, which lists the required terms
for FEMA. 

thanks,

Josh

From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 9:51 AM
To: Becky Secore <becky.secore@co.beltrami.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
<Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>; cynthia.borgen@co.beltrami.mn.us
<cynthia.borgen@co.beltrami.mn.us>
Subject: Re: Beltrami isolation hotel funding
Hello,

For our meeting at 2 today, I'm attaching the draft contract with the proposed project plan
and budget.

Please let Carolyn and I know if you have any questions. We can review everything on the call.

thanks,

Josh

From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA)
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 10:55 AM
To: Becky Secore <becky.secore@co.beltrami.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
<Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>; cynthia.borgen@co.beltrami.mn.us
<cynthia.borgen@co.beltrami.mn.us>
Subject: Beltrami isolation hotel funding
When: Thursday, November 12, 2020 2:00 PM-2:30 PM.
Where: https://us04web.zoom.us/j/71155646792?pwd=WkVBbGhXVmpiSzBvNVVFU0UzNjBGQT09

mailto:Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user615d3d46
mailto:Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=userf78aa590

		[image: http://www.hennepin.us/~/media/hennepinus/employees/images/h-logo-rgb-gif.gif?la=en]

		Contract No: HS00000203







		

[bookmark: _Hlk38309194]Attachment C

Federal Award Contract Provisions



This Attachment C – Federal Award Contract Provisions is attached to, incorporated into, and made part of Grant <> (“Grant”).  



Unless otherwise defined herein, all terms shall have the same meaning as ascribed in the Grant. Additionally, the term “contract” shall mean the Grant, and the term “grantee” shall mean the COUNTY. 



Subject to (i) applicable federal law, including but not limited to 2 C.F.R. § 200.326 and 2 C.F.R., Part 200, Appendix II; (ii) STATE’s application of federal awards; and (iii) the nature and cost of this transaction, the following provisions may be applicable:



1.  Remedies.



The remedy provisions in the contract, including but not limited to Sections 19 and 21, shall apply.



2.  Termination for Cause and/or For Convenience.



The termination provisions in the contract, including but not limited to Sections 7 and 21, shall apply.



3.  Equal Employment Opportunity.



During the performance of this contract, the Grantee agrees as follows:



(1) The Grantee will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, or national origin. The Grantee will take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during employment without regard to their race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, or national origin. Such action shall include, but not be limited to the following:



Employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship. The Grantee agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for employment, notices to be provided setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause.



(2) The Grantee will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of the Grantee, state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, or national origin.



(3) The Grantee will not discharge or in any other manner discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because such employee or applicant has inquired about, discussed, or disclosed the compensation of the employee or applicant or another employee or applicant. This provision shall not apply to instances in which an employee who has access to the compensation information of other employees or applicants as a part of such employee's essential job functions discloses the compensation of such other employees or applicants to individuals who do not otherwise have access to such information, unless such disclosure is in response to a formal complaint or charge, in furtherance of an investigation, proceeding, hearing, or action, including an investigation conducted by the employer, or is consistent with the Grantee's legal duty to furnish information.



(4) The Grantee will send to each labor union or representative of workers with which Grantee has a collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice to be provided advising the said labor union or workers' representatives of the Grantee's commitments under this section, and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment.



(5) The Grantee will comply with all provisions of Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and of the rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor.



(6) The Grantee will furnish all information and reports required by Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and by rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary of Labor, or pursuant thereto, and will permit access to Grantee’s books, records, and accounts by the administering agency and the Secretary of Labor for purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance with such rules, regulations, and orders.



(7) In the event of the Grantee's noncompliance with the nondiscrimination clauses of this contract or with any of the said rules, regulations, or orders, this contract may be canceled, terminated, or suspended in whole or in part and the Grantee may be declared ineligible for further Government contracts or federally assisted construction contracts in accordance with procedures authorized in Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and such other sanctions may be imposed and remedies invoked as provided in Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, or by rule, regulation, or order of the Secretary of Labor, or as otherwise provided by law.



(8) The Grantee will include the portion of the sentence immediately preceding paragraph (1) and the provisions of paragraphs (1) through (8) in every subcontract or purchase order unless exempted by rules, regulations, or orders of the Secretary of Labor issued pursuant to section 204 of Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, so that such provisions will be binding upon each subGrantee or vendor. The Grantee will take such action with respect to any subcontract or purchase order as the administering agency may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions, including sanctions for noncompliance.



Provided, however, that in the event a Grantee becomes involved in, or is threatened with, litigation with a subGrantee or vendor as a result of such direction by the administering agency, the Grantee may request the United States to enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the United States.



The Grantee further agrees that it will be bound by the above equal opportunity clause with respect to its own employment practices when it participates in federally assisted construction work: Provided, That if the Grantee so participating is a State or local government, the above equal opportunity clause is not applicable to any agency, instrumentality or subdivision of such government which does not participate in work on or under the contract.



The Grantee agrees that it will assist and cooperate actively with the administering agency and the Secretary of Labor in obtaining the compliance of Grantees and subGrantees with the equal opportunity clause and the rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor, that it will furnish the administering agency and the Secretary of Labor such information as they may require for the supervision of such compliance, and that it will otherwise assist the administering agency in the discharge of the agency's primary responsibility for securing compliance.



The Grantee further agrees that it will refrain from entering into any contract or contract modification subject to Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, with a Grantee debarred from, or who has not demonstrated eligibility for, Government contracts and federally assisted construction contracts pursuant to the Executive Order and will carry out such sanctions and penalties for violation of the equal opportunity clause as may be imposed upon Grantees and subGrantees by the administering agency or the Secretary of Labor pursuant to Part II, Subpart D of the Executive Order. In addition, the Grantee agrees that if it fails or refuses to comply with these undertakings, the administering agency may take any or all of the following actions: Cancel, terminate, or suspend in whole or in part this grant (contract, loan, insurance, guarantee); refrain from extending any further assistance to the applicant under the program with respect to which the failure or refund occurred until satisfactory assurance of future compliance has been received from such Grantee; and refer the case to the Department of Justice for appropriate legal proceedings.







4.  Davis-Bacon Act.



a. 	All transactions regarding the contract shall be done in compliance with the Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. §§ 3141-3144 and 3146-3148) and the requirements of 29 C.F.R. Part 5, as may be applicable. 



b. 	In accordance with the statute, Grantees are required to pay wages to laborers and mechanics at a rate not less than the prevailing wages specified in a wage determination made by the Secretary of Labor. Additionally, Grantees are required to pay wages not less than once a week.



5.  Copeland Anti-Kickback Act.



a. 	Grantee. The Grantee shall comply with 18 U.S.C. § 874, 40 U.S.C. § 3145, and the requirements of 29 C.F.R. pt. 3 as may be applicable, which are incorporated by reference into the contract.



b. 	Subcontracts. The Grantee or subGrantee shall insert in any subcontracts the clause above and such other clauses as FEMA may by appropriate instructions require, and also a clause requiring the subGrantees to include these clauses in any lower tier subcontracts. The prime Grantee shall be responsible for the compliance by any subGrantee or lower tier subGrantee with all of these contract clauses.



c. 	Breach. A breach of the contract clauses above may be grounds for termination of the contract, and for debarment as a Grantee and subGrantee as provided in 29 C.F.R. § 5.12.



6.  Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act.



(1) Overtime requirements. No Grantee or subGrantee contracting for any part of the contract work which may require or involve the employment of laborers or mechanics shall require or permit any such laborer or mechanic in any workweek in which he or she is employed on such work to work in excess of forty hours in such workweek unless such laborer or mechanic receives compensation at a rate not less than one and one-half times the basic rate of pay for all hours worked in excess of forty hours in such workweek.



(2) Violation; liability for unpaid wages; liquidated damages. In the event of any violation of the clause set forth in paragraph (1) of this section the Grantee and any subGrantee responsible therefor shall be liable for the unpaid wages. In addition, such Grantee and subGrantee shall be liable to the United States (in the case of work done under contract for the District of Columbia or a territory, to such District or to such territory), for liquidated damages. Such liquidated damages shall be computed with respect to each individual laborer or mechanic, including watchmen and guards, employed in violation of the clause set forth in paragraph (1) of this section, in the sum of $27 for each calendar day on which such individual was required or permitted to work in excess of the standard workweek of forty hours without payment of the overtime wages required by the clause set forth in paragraph (1) of this section.



(3) Withholding for unpaid wages and liquidated damages. The U.S. Department of Homeland Security or such other applicable agency shall upon its own action or upon written request of an authorized representative of the Department of Labor withhold or cause to be withheld, from any moneys payable on account of work performed by the Grantee or subGrantee under any such contract or any other Federal contract with the same prime Grantee, or any other federally-assisted contract subject to the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act, which is held by the same prime Grantee, such sums as may be determined to be necessary to satisfy any liabilities of such Grantee or subGrantee for unpaid wages and liquidated damages as provided in the clause set forth in paragraph (2) of this section.



(4) Subcontracts. The Grantee or subGrantee shall insert in any subcontracts the clauses set forth in paragraph (1) through (4) of this section and also a clause requiring the subGrantees to include these clauses in any lower tier subcontracts. The prime Grantee shall be responsible for compliance by any subGrantee or lower tier subGrantee with the clauses set forth in paragraphs (1) through (4) of this section.



7.  Rights to Inventions Made Under a Contract or Agreement.



The parties shall comply with the requirements of 37 CFR Part 401.



8. Clean Air Act and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act.



A.  Clean Air Act.



1. The Grantee agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders or regulations issued pursuant to the Clean Air Act, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 7401 et seq.



2. The Grantee agrees to report each violation to STATE and understands and agrees that STATE will, in turn, report each violation as required to assure notification to the Federal Emergency Management Agency, and the appropriate Environmental Protection Agency Regional Office.



3. The Grantee agrees to include these requirements in each subcontract exceeding $150,000 financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance provided by FEMA.







B.  Federal Water Pollution Control Act



1. The Grantee agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders, or regulations issued pursuant to the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, as amended, 33 U.S.C. 1251 et seq.



2. The Grantee agrees to report each violation to COUNTY and understands and agrees that COUNTY will, in turn, report each violation as required to assure notification to the Federal Emergency Management Agency, and the appropriate Environmental Protection Agency Regional Office.



3. The Grantee agrees to include these requirements in each subcontract exceeding $150,000 financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance provided by FEMA.



9.  Debarment and Suspension.



(1)  The contract is a covered transaction for purposes of 2 C.F.R. pt. 180 and 2 C.F.R. pt. 3000. As such, the Grantee is required to verify that none of the Grantee’s principals (defined at 2 C.F.R. § 180.995) or its affiliates (defined at 2 C.F.R. § 180.905) are excluded (defined at 2 C.F.R. § 180.940) or disqualified (defined at 2 C.F.R. § 180.935).



(2) 	The Grantee must comply with 2 C.F.R. pt. 180, subpart C and 2 C.F.R. pt. 3000, subpart C, and must include a requirement to comply with these regulations in any lower tier covered transaction it enters into.



(3) 	This certification is a material representation of fact relied upon by STATE. If it is later determined that the Grantee did not comply with 2 C.F.R. pt. 180, subpart C and 2 C.F.R. pt. 3000, subpart C, in addition to remedies available to STATE, the Federal Government may pursue available remedies, including but not limited to suspension and/or debarment.



(4) 	The bidder or proposer agrees to comply with the requirements of 2 C.F.R. pt. 180, subpart C and 2 C.F.R. pt. 3000, subpart C while this offer is valid and throughout the period of any contract that may arise from this offer. The bidder or proposer further agrees to include a provision requiring such compliance in its lower tier covered transactions.



10.  Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment.



Grantees who apply or bid for an award of $100,000 or more shall file the required certification. Each tier certifies to the tier above that it will not and has not used Federal appropriated funds to pay any person or organization for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with obtaining any Federal contract, grant, or any other award covered by 31 U.S.C. § 1352. Each tier shall also disclose any lobbying with non-Federal funds that takes place in connection with obtaining any Federal award. Such disclosures are forwarded from tier to tier up to the recipient who in turn will forward the certification(s) to the awarding agency.



If applicable, Grantees must sign and submit to the non-federal entity the certification found in APPENDIX A, 44 C.F.R. PART 18 – CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING.



11.  Procurement of Recovered Materials.



(1) In the performance of the contract, the Grantee shall make maximum use of products containing recovered materials that are EPA-designated items unless the product cannot be acquired—	

(i) Competitively within a timeframe providing for compliance with the contract performance schedule;

(ii) Meeting contract performance requirements; or

(iii) At a reasonable price.



(2) Information about this requirement, along with the list of EPA-designated items, is available at EPA’s Comprehensive Procurement Guidelines web site, https://www.epa.gov/smm/comprehensive-procurement-guideline-cpg-program.



(3)  Grantee also agrees to comply with all applicable requirements of Section 6002 of the Solid Waste Disposal Act.



12.  Access to Records.



The following access to records requirements apply to the contract:



(1) Grantee agrees to provide STATE and/or other recipient(s), the FEMA Administrator, the Comptroller General of the United States, or any of their authorized representatives access to any books, documents, papers, and records of the Grantee which are directly pertinent to this contract for the purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions.



(2) 	Grantee agrees to permit any of the foregoing parties to reproduce by any means whatsoever or to copy excerpts and transcriptions as reasonably needed.



(3)  Grantee agrees to provide the FEMA Administrator or his authorized representatives access to construction or other work sites pertaining to the work being completed under the contract.



(4) 	In compliance with the Disaster Recovery Act of 2018, the STATE and the Grantee acknowledge and agree that no language in this contract is intended to prohibit audits or internal reviews by the FEMA Administrator or the Comptroller General of the United States.



13.  Changes.



The provisions related to changing or modifying the method, price, or schedule of the work in Clause 12 of the Agreement shall apply.





14.  DHS Seal, Logo, and Flags.



Grantee shall not use the DHS seal(s), logos, crests, or reproductions of flags or likenesses of DHS agency officials without specific FEMA pre-approval.



15.  Compliance with Federal Law, Regulations, and Executive Orders.



This is an acknowledgement that FEMA financial assistance will be used to fund all or a portion of the contract. The Grantee will comply with all applicable Federal law, regulations, executive orders, FEMA policies, procedures, and directives.



16.  No Obligation by Federal Government.



The Federal Government is not a party to this contract and is not subject to any obligations or liabilities to the non-Federal entity, Grantee, or any other party pertaining to any matter resulting from the contract.



17.  Program Fraud and False or Fraudulent Statements or Related Acts.



The Grantee acknowledges that 31 U.S.C. Chap. 38 (Administrative Remedies for False Claims and Statements) applies to the Grantee’s actions pertaining to this contract.
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Minnesota Department of Human Services 

County Grant Contract

RECITALS

This Grant Contract, and all amendments and supplements to the contract (“CONTRACT”), is between the State of Minnesota, acting through its Department of Human Services, Continuing Care for Older Adults (CCOA) Division (“STATE”) and Beltrami County￼,  an independent grantee, not an employee of the State of Minnesota, located at616 America Ave NW Bemidji, MN 56601￼ (“COUNTY”).			

STATE, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, section 256.01, subdivision 2(a)(6) COVID-19 Minnesota Fund (Minn. Laws 2020, chapter 71), has authority to enter into contracts for the following services: to establish and scale-up isolation spaces for people who are symptomatic or confirmed to be COVID-19 positive who cannot isolate in their residential setting or who lack permanent housing altogether and are experiencing homelessness.

This contract is entered into under the Governor’s Peacetime Emergency Authority detailed in Minnesota Statutes, section 12.36.

MMB has advised that under that authority no 16A/16C violation arises from this contract.

STATE, in accordance with Minnesota Statutes, section 13.46, is permitted to share information with COUNTY.

COUNTY represents that it is duly qualified and willing to perform the services set forth in this CONTRACT to the satisfaction of STATE. 

THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:



1. CONTRACT TERM AND SURVIVAL OF TERMS. 

1.1. Effective date:  This CONTRACT is effective on October 1, 2020, or the date that STATE obtains all required signatures under Minnesota Statutes, section 16B.98, subdivision 5, whichever is earlier. 

1.2. Expiration date. This CONTRACT is valid through December 31, 2020, or until all obligations set forth in this CONTRACT have been satisfactorily fulfilled, whichever occurs first.   

1.3. No performance before notification by STATE. COUNTY may not begin work under this CONTRACT, nor will any payments or reimbursements be made, until all required signatures have been obtained per Minn. Stat. § 16B.98, subd. 7, and COUNTY is notified to begin work by STATE's Authorized Representative.  

1.4. Survival of terms. COUNTY shall have a continuing obligation after the expiration of CONTRACT to comply with the following provisions of CONTRACT:  9. Liability; 10. Information Privacy and Security; 11. Intellectual Property Rights; 13.1. State audit; and 14. Jurisdiction and Venue.

1.5. Time is of the essence. COUNTY will perform its duties within the time limits established in CONTRACT unless it receives written approval from STATE.  In performance of CONTRACT, time is of the essence.



2. COUNTY'S DUTIES. 

2.1 Duties. COUNTY shall perform duties in accordance with Attachment A: “Duties and Work-Plan,” which is attached and incorporated into this CONTRACT.

2.2 Accessibility. Any information systems, tools, content, and work products produced under this CONTRACT, including but not limited to software applications, web sites, video, learning modules, webinars, presentations, etc., whether commercial, off-the-shelf (COTS) or custom, purchased or developed, must comply with the Minnesota IT Accessibility Standards, as updated on June 14, 2018. This standard requires, in part, compliance with the Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WCAG) 2.0 (Level AA) and Section 508 Subparts A-D.

Information technology deliverables and services offered must comply with the MN.IT Services Accessibility Standards[footnoteRef:2] and any documents, reports, communications, etc. contained in an electronic format that GRANTEE delivers to or disseminates for the STATE must be accessible. (The relevant requirements are contained under the “Standards” tab at the link above.) Information technology deliverables or services that do not meet the required number of standards or the specific standards required may be rejected and STATE may withhold payment pursuant to clause 3.2(a) of CONTRACT.	 [2:  https://mn.gov/mnit/about-mnit/accessibility/] 




3. CONSIDERATION AND TERMS OF PAYMENT.

3.1 Consideration. STATE will pay for all services satisfactorily provided by COUNTY under this CONTRACT.

a. 	Compensation. Grantee will be paid in accordance with Attachment B: “Budget,” which is attached and included in this CONTRACT. 

1. COUNTY must obtain STATE written approval before changing any part of the budget. Notwithstanding Clause 21.1 of CONTRACT, shifting of funds between budget line items does not require an amendment if the amount shifted does not exceed 10% of the line item and when the total obligation and salaries/fringe benefits remain unchanged.

2. If COUNTY’s approved budget changes proceed without an amendment pursuant to this clause, COUNTY must record the budget change in EGMS or on a form provided by STATE.

b. 	Travel and subsistence expenses. Reimbursement for travel and subsistence expenses actually and necessarily incurred as a result of COUNTY's performance under this CONTRACT shall be no greater an amount than provided in the most current Commissioner’s Plan (which is incorporated by reference), promulgated by the Commissioner of Minnesota Management and Budget.  The Commissioner’s Plan can be found here: https://mn.gov/mmb/employee-relations/labor-relations/labor/commissioners-plan.jsp. COUNTY shall not be reimbursed for travel and subsistence expenses incurred outside the geographical boundaries of Minnesota unless it has received prior written approval from STATE. Minnesota shall be considered the home state for determining whether travel is out of state.

c. 	Total obligation. The total obligation of STATE for all compensation and reimbursements to COUNTY shall not exceed one-hundred fifteen thousand, eight-hundred and thirty-seven dollars and ninety-two cents ($115,837.92).

d. 	Withholding.  For compensation payable under this CONTRACT, which is subject to withholding under state or federal law, appropriate amounts will be deducted and withheld by STATE as required.

3.2. Terms of payment

a. 	Invoices. Payments shall be made by STATE promptly after COUNTY submits an invoice for services performed and the services have been determined acceptable by STATE's authorized agent pursuant to Clause 4.1. Invoices shall be submitted in a form prescribed by STATE, if applicable, and according to the following schedule: monthly. If STATE does not prescribe a form, COUNTY may submit invoices in a mutually agreed invoice format.

b. Federal funds. Payments are to be eligible for federal reimbursement to the STATE from FEMA. If at any time such reimbursement becomes unavailable, this CONTRACT shall be terminated immediately upon written notice of such fact by STATE to COUNTY.  In the event of such termination, COUNTY shall be entitled to payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for services satisfactorily performed.

1.  	Flow-down provisions. COUNTY acknowledges that, COUNTY is subject to certain compliance obligations in order for costs to be FEMA eligible. Those obligations are set forth in Attachment C which is attached and included in this CONTRACT.  



4. CONDITIONS OF PAYMENT. 

4.1. Satisfaction of STATE. All services provided by COUNTY pursuant to this CONTRACT shall be performed to the satisfaction of STATE, as determined at the sole discretion of its authorized representative, and in accord with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules and regulations.  COUNTY shall not receive payment for work found by STATE to be unsatisfactory, or performed in violation of federal, state or local law, ordinance, rule or regulation.

4.2. Payments to subcontractors. (If applicable)  As required by Minn. Stat. § 16A.1245, COUNTY must pay all subcontractors, within ten (10) calendar days of COUNTY’s receipt of payment from STATE for undisputed services provided by the subcontractor(s) and must pay interest at the rate of 1-1/2 percent per month or any part of a month to the subcontractor(s) on any undisputed amount not paid on time to the subcontractor(s).

4.3. Administrative costs and reimbursable expenses. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 16B.98, subd. 1, COUNTY agrees to minimize administrative costs as a condition of this grant. COUNTY shall ensure that costs claimed for reimbursement shall be actual costs, to be determined in accordance with 2 C.F.R. § 200.0 et seq., COUNTY shall not invoice STATE for services that are reimbursable via a public or private health insurance plan. If COUNTY receives funds from a source other than STATE in exchange for services, then COUNTY may not receive payment from STATE for those same services.  COUNTY shall seek reimbursement from all sources before seeking reimbursement pursuant to CONTRACT.  



5. PAYMENT RECOUPMENT. 

COUNTY must reimburse STATE upon demand or STATE may deduct from future payments under this CONTRACT or future CONTRACTS the following:

a.	Any amounts received by COUNTY from the STATE for contract services which have been inaccurately reported or are found to be unsubstantiated; 

b.	Any amounts paid by COUNTY to a subcontractor not authorized in writing by STATE; 

c.	Any amount paid by STATE for services which either duplicate services covered by other specific grants or contracts, or amounts determined by STATE as non-allowable under the line item budget, clause 2.1(a);

d.	Any amounts paid by STATE for which COUNTY’S books, records and other documents are not sufficient to clearly substantiate that those amounts were used by COUNTY to perform contract services, in accordance with clause 1, COUNTY’s Duties; and/or

e.	Any amount identified as a financial audit exception.



6. CANCELLATION.

6.1. For cause or convenience. In accord with Minn. Stat. § 16B.04, subd. 2, the Commissioner of Administration has independent authority to cancel this CONTRACT.  CONTRACT may be canceled by STATE or COUNTY at any time, with or without cause, upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party. The thirty (30) day notice may be waived, in writing, by the party receiving notice. In the event of such a cancellation, COUNTY shall be entitled to payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for work or services satisfactorily performed.  STATE has the right to suspend or terminate this CONTRACT immediately when STATE deems the health or welfare of the service recipients is endangered, when STATE has reasonable cause to believe that COUNTY has breached a material term of the CONTRACT, or when COUNTY's non-compliance with the terms of the CONTRACT may jeopardize federal financial participation.

6.2. Insufficient funds. STATE may immediately terminate this CONTRACT if it does not obtain funding from the Minnesota Legislature, or other funding source; or if funding cannot be continued at a level sufficient to allow for the payment of the services covered here.  Termination will be by written notice to COUNTY.  STATE is not obligated to pay for any services that are provided after the effective date of termination.   COUNTY will be entitled to payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for services satisfactorily performed to the extent that funds are available.  STATE will not be assessed any penalty if the CONTRACT is terminated because of the decision of the Minnesota Legislature, or other funding source, not to appropriate funds.  STATE must provide COUNTY notice of the lack of funding within a reasonable time of STATE’s receiving that notice.

6.3. Breach. Notwithstanding clause 6.1, upon STATE’s knowledge of a curable material breach of the CONTRACT by COUNTY, STATE shall provide COUNTY written notice of the breach and ten (10) days to cure the breach.  If COUNTY does not cure the breach within the time allowed, COUNTY will be in default of this CONTRACT and STATE may cancel the CONTRACT immediately thereafter.  If COUNTY has breached a material term of this CONTRACT and cure is not possible, STATE may immediately terminate this CONTRACT.



7. AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES, RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY, and PROJECT MANAGER.

7.1. State. STATE's authorized representative for the purposes of administration of this CONTRACT is Carolyn Ham or successor.  Phone and email: 651-470-1941, Carolyn.ham@state.mn.us . This representative shall have final authority for acceptance of COUNTY's services and if such services are accepted as satisfactory, shall so certify on each invoice submitted pursuant to Clause 3.2. 

7.2. County. COUNTY’s Authorized Representative is Rebecca Secore or successor. Phone and email:  218-333-4195,  becky.secore@co.beltrami.mn.us. If COUNTY’s Authorized Representative changes at any time during this CONTRACT, COUNTY must immediately notify STATE.

7.3. Information Privacy and Security.  (If applicable) COUNTY’s responsible authority for the purposes of complying with data privacy and security for this CONTRACT is Click here to enter name or successor. Phone and email: Click here to enter text. 



8. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS. 

8.1. Worker’s Compensation. The COUNTY certifies that it is in compliance with Minn. Stat. § 176.181, subd. 2, pertaining to workers’ compensation insurance coverage.  The COUNTY’S employees and agents will not be considered employees of the STATE.  Any claims that may arise under the Minnesota Workers’ Compensation Act on behalf of these employees or agents and any claims made by any third party as a consequence of any act or omission on the part of these employees or agents are in no way the STATE’S obligation or responsibility. 



9. LIABILITY.

To the extent provided for in Minn. Stat. §§ 466.01-466.15, the COUNTY agrees to be responsible for any and all claims or causes of action arising from the performance of this grant contract by COUNTY or COUNTY’S agents or employees.  This clause shall not be construed to bar any legal remedies COUNTY may have for the STATE’S failure to fulfill its obligations pursuant to this grant. 



10. INFORMATION PRIVACY AND SECURITY.  

 Information privacy and security shall be governed by the “Data Sharing Agreement and Business Associate Agreement Terms and Conditions” which is attached and incorporated into this CONTRACT as Attachment D, except that the parties further agree to comply with any agreed-upon amendments to the Data Sharing Agreement and Business Associate Agreement.



11. AUDIT REQUIREMENTS AND COUNTY DEBARMENT INFORMATION.

11.1. State audit.

Under Minn. Stat. § 16B.98, subd. 8, the books, records, documents, and accounting procedures and practices of the COUNTY or other party that are relevant to the CONTRACT are subject to examination by STATE and either the legislative auditor or the state auditor, as appropriate, for a minimum of six years from the CONTRACT end date, receipt and approval of all final reports, or the required period of time to satisfy all state and program retention requirements, whichever is later.

11.2. Independent audit. If COUNTY conducts or undergoes an independent audit during the term of this CONTRACT, a copy of the audit must be submitted to STATE within thirty (30) days of the audit’s completion.

11.3. Federal audit requirements and COUNTY debarment information. COUNTY certifies it will comply with 2 C.F.R § 200.501 et seq., as applicable.  To the extent federal funds are used for this CONTRACT, COUNTY acknowledges that COUNTY and STATE shall comply with the requirements of 2 C.F.R. § 200.331. Non-Federal entities receiving $750,000 or more of federal funding in a fiscal year must obtain a single or program-specific audit conducted for that year in accordance with 2 C.F.R. § 200.501. Failure to comply with these requirements could result in forfeiture of federal funds. 

11.4. Debarment by STATE, its departments, commissions, agencies or political subdivisions.      

COUNTY certifies that neither it nor its principles are presently debarred or suspended by the State of Minnesota, or any of its departments, commissions, agencies, or political subdivisions. COUNTY’s certification is a material representation upon which the CONTRACT award was based.  COUNTY shall provide immediate written notice to STATE’s authorized representative if at any time it learns that this certification was erroneous when submitted or becomes erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.

11.5. Certification regarding debarment, suspension, ineligibility, and voluntary exclusion – lower tier covered transactions. 

COUNTY’s certification is a material representation upon which CONTRACT award was based.  Federal money will be used or may potentially be used to pay for all or part of the work under CONTRACT, therefore COUNTY must certify the following, as required by 2 C.F.R. § 180, or its regulatory equivalent.

a. Instructions for Certification

1. 	By signing and submitting this CONTRACT, the prospective lower tier participant is providing the certification set out below.

2. 	The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was entered into.  If it is later determined that the prospective lower tier participant knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government, the department or agency with which this transaction originated may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.

3. 	The prospective lower tier participant shall provide immediate written notice to the person to which this CONTRACT is submitted if at any time the prospective lower tier participant learns that its certification was erroneous when submitted or had become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.

4. 	The terms covered transaction, debarred, suspended, ineligible, lower tier covered transaction, participant, person, primary covered transaction, principal, proposal, and voluntarily excluded, as used in this clause, have the meaning set out in the Definitions and Coverages sections of rules implementing Executive Order 12549.  You may contact the person to which this CONTRACT is submitted for assistance in obtaining a copy of those regulations.

5. 	The prospective lower tier participant agrees by submitting this response that, should the proposed covered transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier covered transaction with a person who is proposed for debarment under 48 C.F.R. part 9, subpart 9.4, debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by the department or agency with which this transaction originated.

6. 	The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by submitting this CONTRACT that it will include this clause titled “Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion--Lower Tier Covered Transaction,” without modification, in all lower tier covered transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions.

7. 	A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant in a lower tier covered transaction that it is not proposed for debarment under 48 CFR part 9, subpart 9.4, debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous.  A participant may decide the method and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its principals.  Each participant may, but is not required to, check the List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement and Nonprocurement Programs

8. 	Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order to render in good faith the certification required by this clause.  The knowledge and information of a participant is not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

9. 	Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 5 of these instructions, if a participant in a covered transaction knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who is proposed for debarment under 48 C.F.R. part  9, subpart 9.4, suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, in addition to other remedies available to the federal government, the department or agency with which this transaction originated may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.

b. 	Lower Tier Covered Transactions. 

1. 	The prospective lower tier participant certifies, by submission of this CONTRACT, that neither it nor its principals is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any Federal department or agency.

2. 	Where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this CONTRACT.



12. JURISDICTION AND VENUE. 

This CONTRACT, and amendments and supplements, are governed by the laws of the State of Minnesota. Venue for all legal proceedings arising out of this CONTRACT, or breach of the CONTRACT, shall be in the state or federal court with competent jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota.



13. CLERICAL ERRORS AND NON-WAIVER.

13.1. Clerical error. Notwithstanding Clause 21.1, STATE reserves the right to unilaterally fix clerical errors contained in CONTRACT without executing an amendment. COUNTY will be informed of errors that have been fixed pursuant to this paragraph. 

13.2. Non-waiver. If STATE fails to enforce any provision of this CONTRACT, that failure does not waive the provision or STATE’s right to enforce it.



14. AMENDMENT, ASSIGNMENT, SEVERABILITY, ENTIRE AGREEMENT, AND DRAFTING PARTY.

14.1. Amendments. Any amendments to this CONTRACT shall be in writing, and shall be executed by the same parties who executed the original CONTRACT, or their successors in office.

14.2. Assignment. COUNTY shall neither assign nor transfer any rights or obligations under this CONTRACT without the prior written consent of STATE.

14.3. Entire Agreement. If any provision of this CONTRACT is held to be invalid or unenforceable in any respect, the validity and enforceability of the remaining terms and provisions of this CONTRACT shall not in any way be affected or impaired. The parties will attempt in good faith to agree upon a valid and enforceable provision that is a reasonable substitute, and will incorporate the substitute provision in this CONTRACT according to clause 21.1.

14.4. Entire Agreement. This CONTRACT contains all negotiations and agreements between STATE and COUNTY.  No other understanding regarding this CONTRACT, whether written or oral may be used to bind either party.

14.5 Drafting party. The parties agree that both parties have had an opportunity to negotiate and draft CONTRACT, and that, in the event of a dispute, the CONTRACT shall not be construed against either party.



15. PROCURING GOODS AND CONTRACTED SERVICES. 

15.1. Contracting and bidding requirements. COUNTY certifies that it shall comply with Minn. Stat. § 471.345.

15.3 Debarred vendors. In the provision of goods or services under this CONTRACT, COUNTY must not contract with vendors who are suspended or debarred in Minnesota or under federal law. Before entering into a subcontract, COUNTY must check if vendors are suspended or debarred by referencing the Minnesota Department of Administration’s Suspended/Debarred Vendor Report: http://www.mmd.admin.state.mn.us/debarredreport.asp. A link to vendors debarred by Federal agencies is provided at the bottom of the web page.



16. SUBCONTRACTS. 

COUNTY, as an awardee organization, is legally and financially responsible for all aspects of this award that are subcontracted, including funds provided to sub-recipients and subcontractors, in accordance with 45 C.F.R. §§ 75.351-75.352. COUNTY shall ensure that the material obligations, borne by the COUNTY in this CONTRACT, apply as between COUNTY and subrecipients, in all subcontracts, to the same extent that the material obligations apply as between the STATE and COUNTY.



17. LEGAL COMPLIANCE. 

17.1 General compliance. All performance under this CONTRACT must be in compliance with state and federal law and regulations, and local ordinances. Allegations that STATE deems reasonable, in its sole discretion, of violations of state or federal law or regulations, or of local ordinances, may result in CONTRACT cancellation or termination and/or reporting to local authorities by STATE.

17.2 Nondiscrimination. COUNTY will not discriminate against any person on the basis of the person’s race, color, creed, religion, national origin, sex, marital status, gender identity, disability, public assistance status, sexual orientation, age, familial status, membership or activity in a local commission, or status as a member of the uniformed services. COUNTY must refrain from such discrimination as a matter of its contract with STATE. “Person” includes, without limitation, a STATE employee, COUNTY’s employee, a program participant, and a member of the public. “Discriminate” means, without limitation, to: fail or refuse to hire, discharge, or otherwise discriminate against any person with respect to the compensation, terms, conditions, or privileges of employment, or; exclude from participation in, deny the benefits of, or subject to discrimination under any COUNTY program or activity. 

COUNTY will ensure that all of its employees and agents comply with Minnesota Management and Budget Policy #1329 (Sexual Harassment Prohibited) and #1436 (Harassment and Discrimination Prohibited).

17.3 Grants management policies. COUNTY must comply with required grants management policies and procedures set forth through Minn. Stat. § 16B.97, subd. 4(a)(1), which can be found at https://mn.gov/admin/government/grants/policies-statutes-forms/. Compliance under this paragraph includes, but is not limited to, participating in monitoring and financial reconciliation as required by OGM Policy 08-10.

17.4 Conflict of interest. Grantee certifies that it does not have any conflicts of interest related to this CONTRACT, as defined by OGM Policy 08-01. COUNTY shall immediately notify STATE if a conflict of interest arises.



19. OTHER PROVISIONS

19.1. No Religious Based Counseling. COUNTY agrees that no religious based counseling shall take place under the auspices of this CONTRACT.

19.2. Contingency Planning.  This section applies if COUNTY will be fulfilling Priority 1 or Priority 2 functions under this contract. A Priority 1 function is a function that, for purposes of planning business continuity during an emergency or disaster, must continue 24 hours per day and 7 days per week, or be recovered within hours. A Priority 2 function is a function that, for purposes of planning business continuity during an emergency or disaster, must be resumed within 25 hours to 5 days. Within 90 days of the execution of this CONTRACT, COUNTY and any subcontractor will have a contingency plan.  The contingency plan shall:

a. 	Ensure fulfillment of Priority 1 or Priority 2 obligations under this CONTRACT;

b. 	Outline procedures for the activation of the contingency plan upon the occurrence of a governor or commissioner of the Minnesota Department of Health declared health emergency;

c. 	Identify an individual as its Emergency Preparedness Response Coordinator (EPRC), the EPRC shall serve as the contact for STATE with regard to emergency preparedness and response issues, the EPRC shall provide updates to STATE as the health emergency unfolds;

d. 	Outline roles, command structure, decision making processes, and emergency action procedures that will be implemented upon the occurrence of a health emergency;

e. 	Provide alternative operating plans for Priority 1 or Priority 2 functions;

f. 	Include a procedure for returning to normal operations; and

g. 	Be available for inspection upon request.
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By signing below, the parties agree to the terms and conditions contained in this CONTRACT.

APPROVED:





1. STATE ENCUMBRANCE VERIFICATION Individual certifies that funds have been encumbered as required by Minnesota Statutes, chapter 16A and section 16C.05.

By:____________________________________

Date:__________________________________

Contract No:____________________________



2. COUNTY

Signatory certifies that Grantee’s articles of incorporation, by-laws, or corporate resolutions authorize Signatory both to sign on behalf of and bind the Grantee to the terms of this Agreement.  Grantee and Signatory agree that the State Agency relies on the Signatory’s certification herein.



By:____________________________________

Title:__________________________________

Date:_________________________________

As to form and legality:

By:____________________________________

Title:__________________________________

Date:_________________________________



Distribution: (fully executed contract to each)

Contracting and Legal Compliance Division

County

State Authorized Representative

















3.  STATE AGENCY

By (with delegated authority):______________________________

Title:__________________________________

Date:__________________________________
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From: Irber, Kari J (DHS)
To: Minge, Ahna B (DHS); Pollock, Daniel L (DHS)
Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
Subject: RE: COVID 19 MN Fund request for new winter shelter.pdf
Date: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 10:44:22 AM

Thanks Ahna! That is helpful.
I did find Carolyn’s salary on another spreadsheet- She charged almost 25% of her salary to COVID
for the PPE 9/1/2020. If we say that 20% of her salary is going to isolation space for the rest of the
year, it is about $17K. We could round up to $20K in case others end up charging to it. Does that
make sense? (We originally had budgeted $44K).
The other portion of the Isolation space salary that was included in the original estimate was for
FEMA application expenses. $44K was included in Operations. I just wanted to remind you of that
funding.
The total amount that Josh is talking about returning is $5,587,501- we could just add back the $20K
so that it is $5,567,501 to return to MMB or if you want to include any FEMA like expenses as well.

From: Minge, Ahna B (DHS) <Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 10:24 AM
To: Irber, Kari J (DHS) <kari.irber@state.mn.us>; Pollock, Daniel L (DHS)
<Daniel.Pollock@state.mn.us>
Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: COVID 19 MN Fund request for new winter shelter.pdf
FYI - In the first 5 pay periods of the year, Carolyn recorded >$5K in COVID worked hours spending. I
am not sure what proportion of this has been on isolation space and to what extent it will continue
evenly over the year, but I think at this rate, maybe we argue to keep like $15k (assuming 13 pay
periods this year).

Pay Period Ending COVID Worked Hours Cost
7/7/2020 565.3

7/21/2020 986.64
8/4/2020 968.56

8/18/2020 1210.71
9/1/2020 1614.29

From: Irber, Kari J (DHS) <kari.irber@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 10:12 AM
To: Minge, Ahna B (DHS) <Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us>; Pollock, Daniel L (DHS)
<Daniel.Pollock@state.mn.us>
Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: COVID 19 MN Fund request for new winter shelter.pdf
Hi Ahna,
Thanks for reaching out to Josh. For some reason, SWIFT ER is down at the moment and I can’t get
into it right now…ugh. The note said that they had download problems. As soon as it comes back up,
I will look at salaries and Carolyn and I can connect.
Thanks!

From: Irber, Kari J (DHS) 
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 8:30 PM
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
Sure. We can do that- I will connect with Carolyn in the morning.
Yes- I think that makes sense too. I would rather save some of our general fund dollars if we are
working on CRF projects.

From: Minge, Ahna B (DHS) <Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 8:28 PM
To: Pollock, Daniel L (DHS) <Daniel.Pollock@state.mn.us>; Irber, Kari J (DHS)
<kari.irber@state.mn.us>
Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: COVID 19 MN Fund request for new winter shelter.pdf
That makes sense to me. Thanks, Dan.

I think we can make a really easy case about why the funding hasn’t been “obligated” in SWIFT,
based on the way we account for salary spending for COVID.
Kari and Carolyn, can you come up with an estimate for how much time/money we can reasonably
attribute toward isolation space between 7/1 and 12/31? $44k seems a little high, but I’m willing to
be corrected.

From: Pollock, Daniel L (DHS) <Daniel.Pollock@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 8:15 PM
To: Irber, Kari J (DHS) <kari.irber@state.mn.us>
Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>; Minge, Ahna B (DHS)
<Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us>
Subject: Re: COVID 19 MN Fund request for new winter shelter.pdf
I would prefer to charge any staff time to the actual COVID response activity rather than a
generalized CRF DHS Operating Request. I disagree with Josh’s conclusion that there hasn’t been real
use of those dollars.
We’ve spent tons of time on assessing Isolation space needs and Carolyn’s excellent due diligence
with the counties is actually part of the reason the spending hasn’t been too huge.
Best
DP
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 21, 2020, at 5:58 PM, Irber, Kari J (DHS) <kari.irber@state.mn.us> wrote:

﻿
Thanks Caroline. Dan- just looping you in on this before we answer Eric. 

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 21, 2020, at 4:54 PM, Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us> wrote:

I am still spending a fair amount of my time on Isolation spaces, between
filing for FEMA reimbursement and the staffing contract.
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Carolyn Ham
651-431-3766

From: Irber, Kari J (DHS) <kari.irber@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 4:29 PM
To: Minge, Ahna B (DHS) <Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us>
Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: COVID 19 MN Fund request for new winter shelter.pdf
I don’t think we would charge that much time- probably mostly Caroline’s
time. Caroline- thoughts? We also have the salary baked in for the Staffing
pool which Caroline is also working on and could use your idea too with a
new CRF operating proposal.
When do you have to get back to Angela and Britta?

From: Minge, Ahna B (DHS) <Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 4:25 PM
To: Irber, Kari J (DHS) <kari.irber@state.mn.us>
Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: COVID 19 MN Fund request for new winter shelter.pdf
Taking Josh off.
Realistically – how much staff time will we spend on this in FY 21? I am
happy to go to bat for the funding to Angela and Britta. We could also
bake it into a CRF Operating request.

From: Irber, Kari J (DHS) <kari.irber@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 4:23 PM
To: Riesen, Joshua (MMB) <Joshua.Riesen@state.mn.us>; Minge, Ahna B
(DHS) <Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us>
Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: COVID 19 MN Fund request for new winter shelter.pdf
Correct. There isn’t a current obligation for those two items. Originally,
we were thinking that the salaries for the COVID19 would remain in play
because we didn’t add it to the Homelessness, Victim Services, and
Isolation space proposal. However, if that is an issue, we can deal with it.
Adding Carolyn just in case I am missing something.
Thanks!

From: Riesen, Joshua (MMB) <Joshua.Riesen@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 4:19 PM
To: Irber, Kari J (DHS) <kari.irber@state.mn.us>; Minge, Ahna B (DHS)
<Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: COVID 19 MN Fund request for new winter shelter.pdf
So to these two questions, I’m not sure I see a current obligation for both
those two questions and consequently I think the whole $5,587,501
should be returned. It would seem to me all amounts where their wasn’t
spending or isn’t an encumbrance should be returned. Part of the original
decision making around the CRF requests included returning what wasn’t
already obligated from the C19 Fund.
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From: Irber, Kari J (DHS) <kari.irber@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 3:56 PM
To: Minge, Ahna B (DHS) <Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us>; Riesen, Joshua
(MMB) <Joshua.Riesen@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: COVID 19 MN Fund request for new winter shelter.pdf
Yes- I think Josh and I are in agreement but I wanted to check with you
both. If we are going to use some for staffing but staffing is not
encumbered, does that work or do we need to send it back?
We had also talked about using some of the available balance in FY 21 for
isolation staffing but I would need to double-check with Carolyn. If that
does not work for MMB, that is probably fine too.

From: Minge, Ahna B (DHS) <Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 3:24 PM
To: Riesen, Joshua (MMB) <Joshua.Riesen@state.mn.us>; Irber, Kari J
(DHS) <kari.irber@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: COVID 19 MN Fund request for new winter shelter.pdf
Hi Josh,
Yes – we need to update that with the correct number. The $1.727
number was old.
Kari – can you work with Josh to work out the details?
Thanks!
Ahna

From: Riesen, Joshua (MMB) <Joshua.Riesen@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 3:22 PM
To: Minge, Ahna B (DHS) <Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us>
Subject: FW: COVID 19 MN Fund request for new winter shelter.pdf
Hi Ahna,
Just checking back on this. I just pulled some numbers from the ad hoc
database, isn’t the encumbrance and spend $1,612,499 from the COVID-
19 MN Fund for isolation. not $1.727 million?
Thanks,
Josh Riesen
Executive Budget Officer | Budget Services Division

651-231-4671 (cell)
651-201-8025 (office)

Minnesota Management and Budget
658 Cedar Street, Saint Paul, MN 55155
mn.gov/mmb
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From: Minge, Ahna B (DHS) <Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:03 PM
To: Vogt, Angela (MMB) <angela.vogt@state.mn.us>; tenBroeke, Cathy
(MHFA) <cathy.tenbroeke@state.mn.us>
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Cc: Riesen, Joshua (MMB) <Joshua.Riesen@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: COVID 19 MN Fund request for new winter shelter.pdf
Hi Angela,
How does this sound (below and attached)? I am a little concerned that
putting these together in a document might confuse people about the
amount being authorized, so I tried to make it explicit in the form. (I am
double checking on the new amount.)
In addition, this request also includes a reduction in the funding authorized provided
by LCRC Action Order #15 - "Isolation Space for People Experiencing Homelessness."
Due to slower than projected spread of the disease and the availability of additional
resources, the Department is able to reduce the COVID-19 MN Fund commitment for
this purpose from $7.2 million to $1.727 million.

From: Vogt, Angela (MMB) <angela.vogt@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 2:52 PM
To: tenBroeke, Cathy (MHFA) <cathy.tenbroeke@state.mn.us>; Minge,
Ahna B (DHS) <Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us>
Cc: Riesen, Joshua (MMB) <Joshua.Riesen@state.mn.us>
Subject: COVID 19 MN Fund request for new winter shelter.pdf
Hi Cathy and Ahna,
We would like to reflect the return of the unobligated portion of the
original $7.2M in isolation space as part of this proposal. Can you please
add that to the form before it is final?
Thanks,
Angela

Caution: This e-mail and attached documents, if any, may contain information that
is protected by state or federal law. E-mail containing private or protected
information should not be sent over a public (nonsecure) Internet unless it is
encrypted pursuant to DHS standards. This e-mail should be forwarded only on a
strictly need-to-know basis. If you are not the intended recipient, please: (1) notify
the sender immediately, (2) do not forward the message, (3) do not print the
message and (4) erase the message from your system.
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From: Irber, Kari J (DHS)
To: Minge, Ahna B (DHS)
Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS); Pollock, Daniel L (DHS)
Subject: RE: COVID 19 MN Fund request for new winter shelter.pdf
Date: Monday, September 21, 2020 7:35:47 PM

Thanks Ahna!

From: Minge, Ahna B (DHS) <Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 6:50 PM
To: Irber, Kari J (DHS) <kari.irber@state.mn.us>
Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>; Pollock, Daniel L (DHS)
<Daniel.Pollock@state.mn.us>
Subject: Re: COVID 19 MN Fund request for new winter shelter.pdf
I think we could make a case, and just say we haven’t expenditure corrected it. Or we just add it to a
forthcoming CRF operating request. Maybe I’ll ask Britta.

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
To: Irber, Kari J (DHS); Pollock, Daniel L (DHS)
Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
Subject: RE: COVID 19 MN Fund request for new winter shelter.pdf
Date: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 10:47:58 AM

Hi Kari,
Since Carolyn has so far done the heavy lifting on FEMA reimbursement, I don’t have a lot of costs I
can attribute to this activity. Our resident FEMA expert has been largely supporting other activities.
I think $20k makes sense. Do you want to reach out to Josh?
Thanks!
Ahna

From: Irber, Kari J (DHS) <kari.irber@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 10:44 AM
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

From: Gillen, Toni L (DHS)
To: Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds - September invoice
Date: Friday, October 30, 2020 1:55:15 PM
Attachments: FEMA Contract Summary Hotels.xlsx

FEMA Contract Summary.xlsx
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.jpg
image007.jpg
image008.jpg
Isolation Spaces invoices.xlsx

Hi Carolyn, here are the reconciliations for September
Toni Gillen
Executive Assistant | Continuing Care for Older Adults
Assistant to Assistant Commissioner Dan Pollock
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

Minnesota Department of Human Services
P.O. Box 64974
St. Paul, MN, 55164-0974
O: 651-431-2598
mn.gov/dhs
Minnesota Department of Human Services Logo

From: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 9:37 AM
To: Gillen, Toni L (DHS) <Toni.Gillen@state.mn.us>
Subject: FW: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds - September invoice
Can you perform the same reconciliation for the Sept invoices? Should be easier because we are
only paying for rooms.
Carolyn Ham
651-431-3766

From: Jane Horton <HortonJ@StLouisCountyMN.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 12:16 PM
To: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Cc: Janet Nilsen <nilsenj@stlouiscountymn.gov>; Gena Bossert <BossertG@StLouisCountyMN.gov>
Subject: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds - September invoice

This message was sent securely using Zix®
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JuneJuly 2020

		6.                          DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
Federal Emergency Management Agency
CONTRACT WORK SUMMARY RECORD										PAGE                      OF								O.M.B. Control Number: 1660-0017 Expires: December 31, 2019

		PAPERWORK BURDEN DISCLOSURE NOTICE
Public reporting burden for this data collection is estimated to average .5 hours per response. The burden estimates includes time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and submitting this form. You are not required to respond to this collection of information unless a valid OMB control number is displayed on this form. Send comments regarding the accuracy of the burden estimate and any suggestions for reducing the burden to: Information Collections Management, Department of Homeland Security, Federal Emergency Management Agency, 500 C Street, SW, Washington, DC 20472-3100, Paperwork Reduction Project (1660-0017).  NOTE:  Do not send your completed questionnaire to this address.

		9/18/20								PA ID #				149859				DISASTER 4531DR-MN

		St Louis County Minnesota								Noncongregate shelter								6/1/2020 to 7/31/2020

		Provided Isolation and quarantine hotel rooms for people who were COVID-19 positive or awaiting test results in two different hotels in Grand Rapids MN and Duluth MN. These are the invoices for the two hotels that rented rooms.  St. Louis County paid the hotels and the State reimbursed St Louis County.

		DATES WORKED				CONTRACTOR				BILLING/INVOICE NUMBER						AMOUNT		COMMENTS- SCOPE

		6/1/2020 to 6/3/2020				Duluth Ventures				3400						11,322.00

		6/4/2020 to 6/10/2020				Duluth Ventures				3405						26,418.00

		6/11/2020 to 6/17/2020				Duluth Ventures				3401						26,418.00

		6/18/2020 to 6/24/2020				Duluth Ventures				3402						26,418.00

		6/25/2020 to 6/30/2024				Duluth Ventures				3404						22,644.00

		7/1/20				Duluth Ventures				3404						4,854.34

		7/2/2020 to 7/8/2020				Duluth Ventures				3405						33,980.36

		7/9/ to 7/15				Duluth Ventures				3406						33,980.36

		7/16/2020 to 7/22/2020				Duluth Ventures				3407						33,980.36

		7/23/2020 to 7/29/2020				Duluth Ventures				3408						33,980.36

		7/30/2020-7/31/2020				Duluth Ventures				3409						9,708.68

		7/1/2020 to 7/6/2020				Quality Inn and Suites				3						17,500.00

		7/7/2020 to 7/15/2020				Quality Inn and Suites				4						17,500.00

		7/16/2020 to 7/20/2020				Quality Inn and Suites				5						17,500.00

		7/21/2020 to 7/31/2020				Quality Inn and Suites				6						25,000.00



		GRAND TOTAL														337,963.44

		I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION WAS OBTAINED FROM PAYROLL, INVOICES, OR OTHER DOCUMENT THAT ARE AVAILABLE FOR AUDIT.

		CERTIFIED						TITLE														DATE

		FEMA Form 009-0-126                                                                                 PREVIOUS EDITION OBSOLETE









August

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

		8/1/2020-8/5/2020				Duluth Ventures				3409						$18,870.00

		8/6/2020-8/12/2020				Duluth Ventures				3410						$26,418.00

		8/13/2020-8/19/2020				Duluth Ventures				3411						$26,418.00

		8/20/2020-8/26/2020				Duluth Ventures				3412						$26,418.00

		8/27/2020-8/31/2020				Duluth Ventures				3413						$18,870.00

		8/1/2020-8/5/2020				Quality Inn and Suites				7						$17,500.00

		8/7/2020-8/14/2020				Quality Inn and Suites				8						$17,500.00

		8/14/2020-8/21/2020				Quality Inn and Suites				9						$17,500.00

		8/21/2020-8/30/2020				Quality Inn and Suites				10						$25,000.00



		8/1/20				Roufs Property Maintenance, Inc.				15631						$1,675.00







		GRAND TOTAL														$196,169.00

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

		9/1/2020-9/2/2020				Duluth Ventures				3413						$7,548.00

		9/3/2020-9/9/2020				Duluth Ventures				3414						$16,779.00		150.00+13.69 for meals plus $2142.00  over payment

		9/10/2020-9/16/2020				Duluth Ventures				3415						$18,921.00		705.00+64.33 for meals

		9/17/2020-9/23/2020				Duluth Ventures				3416						$18,921.00

		9/24/2020-9/30/2020				Duluth Ventures				3417						$18,921.00

		9/1/2020-9/15/2020				Quality Inn and Suites				11						$30,000.00

		9/15/2020-9/30/2020				Quality Inn and Suites				11						$30,000.00







		GRAND TOTAL														$141,090.00

		I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION WAS OBTAINED FROM PAYROLL, INVOICES, OR OTHER DOCUMENT THAT ARE AVAILABLE FOR AUDIT.

		CERTIFIED						TITLE														DATE

		FEMA Form 009-0-126                                                                                 PREVIOUS EDITION OBSOLETE
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6.                          


DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND 


SECURITY


Federal Emergency Management Agency


CONTRACT WORK SUMMARY RECORD


PAPERWORK BURDEN DISCLOSURE NOTICE


Public reporting burden for this data collection is estimated to average .5 hours per response. The burden estimates includes time for reviewing instructions, searching 


existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and submitting this form. You are not required to respond to this collection of information 


unless a valid OMB control number is displayed on this form. Send comments regarding the accuracy of the burden estimate and any suggestions for reducing the burden 


to: Information Collections Management, Department of Homeland Security, Federal Emergency Management Agency, 500 C Street, SW, Washington, DC 20472-3100, 


Paperwork Reduction Project (1660-0017).  


NOTE:  Do not send your completed questionnaire to this address.



Table 1

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

		Provided Isolation and quarantine hotel rooms for people who were COVID-19 positive or awaiting test results in two different hotels in Grand Rapids MN and Duluth MN

		DATES WORKED				CONTRACTOR				BILLING/INVOICE NUMBER						AMOUNT		COMMENTS- SCOPE

		6/1/2020 to 6/30/2020				St Louis County				n/a						113,220.00

		7/1/2020 to 7/31/2020				St Louis County				n/a						224,743.44

		8/1/2020 to 8/31/2020				St Louis County				n/a						196,169.00

		9/1/2020 to 9/30/2020				St Louis County				n/a						141,090.00









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
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St Louis County Minnesota


6.                          


DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY


Federal Emergency Management Agency


CONTRACT WORK SUMMARY RECORD


PAPERWORK BURDEN DISCLOSURE NOTICE


Public reporting burden for this data collection is estimated to average .5 hours per response. The burden estimates includes time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and submitting this 


form. You are not required to respond to this collection of information unless a valid OMB control number is displayed on this form. Send comments regarding the accuracy of the burden estimate and any suggestions for reducing the burden to: Information Collections 


Management, Department of Homeland Security, Federal Emergency Management Agency, 500 C Street, SW, Washington, DC 20472-3100, Paperwork Reduction Project (1660-0017).  


NOTE:  Do not send your completed questionnaire to this address.
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September 2020

		Invoices		Duluth Hotels		Dates per week														Totals

						9/1/2020-9/2/2020		9/3/2020-9/9/2020		9/10/2020-9/16/2020		9/17/2020-9/23/2020		9/24/2020-9/30/2020

				Rent for beds		$7,548.00		$18,921.00		$18,921.00		$18,921.00		$18,921.00						$83,232.00

				Meals		$0.00		$150.00		$705.00		$0.00		$0.00						$855.00				Overall invocie states $30,249.44				$142,023.02

				Expense Report Credit

				Subtotal		$7,548.00		$19,071.00		$19,626.00		$18,921.00		$18,921.00						$84,087.00

				Sales Tax				$13.69		$64.33										$78.02

				Total		$7,548.00		$16,942.69		$19,690.33		$18,921.00		$18,921.00		$82,023.02				$82,023.02

				Over Payment				-$2,142.00												-$2,142.00

								$16,779.00



				Amont of days needed		28

				Rooms per day Rent		74		$51.00		$3,774.00																Grand Total

				Meals per day		57		$15.00		$855.00																$141,090.00

				Food sales Tax		$   0.09125				$78.02

				Over payment from August		-$2,142.00

				Quality Inn

						9/1/2020-9/15/2020		9/15/2020-9/30/2020

				Rent for beds		$30,000.00		$30,000.00												$60,000.00

				Meals per day																17,500

				Subtotal

				Sales Tax

				Total		$30,000.00		$30,000.00



				Amount of days needed		30

				Rooms per day Rent		15		$2,000.00		$30,000.00





				From Overall Invoice

				Radisson 8/1-8/31		74 rooms for 28 days		51		$105,672.00

				Quality Inn		50 rooms for 31 days		50		$775,000.00

				Food						$2,160.68

				Cleaning						$1,675.00





August 2020

		Invoices		Duluth Hotels		Dates per week														Totals

						8/1/2020-8/5/2020		8/6/2020-8/12/2020		8/13/2020-8/19/2020		8/20/2020-8/26/2020		8/27/2020-8/31/2020

				Rent for beds		$18,870.00		$26,418.00		$26,418.00		$26,418.00								$98,124.00

				Meals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00								$0.00				Overall invocie states $30,249.44				$99,799.00

				Expense Report Credit

				Subtotal																$0.00

				Sales Tax																$0.00

				Total												$0.00				$0.00

				Cleaning of Rooms		14 rooms @ $115		1 room @ $65.00												$1,675.00





				Amont of days needed		28

				Rooms per day Rent		74		$51.00		$3,774.00

				Meals per day		66		$15.00		$990.00

				Food sales Tax		$   0.09125				$90.34

				Quality Inn

						8/1/2020-8/5/2020		8/7/2020-8/14/2020		8/14/2020-8/21/2020		8/21/2020-8/30/2020

				Rent for beds		$18,870.00		$17,500.00		$17,500.00		$25,000.00								$78,870.00

				Meals per day																17,500

				Subtotal

				Sales Tax

				Total



				Amount of days needed		31

				Rooms per day Rent		50		$51.00		$2,550.00





				From Overall Invoice

				Radisson 8/1-8/31		74 rooms for 28 days		51		$105,672.00

				Quality Inn		50 rooms for 31 days		50		$775,000.00

				Food						$2,160.68

				Cleaning						$1,675.00





July 2020

		Invoices		Duluth Hotels		Dates per week														Totals

						7/1/20		7/2 to 7/8		7//9-7/15		7/16-7/22		7/23-7/29		7/30-7/31

				Rent for beds		$3,774.00		$26,418.00		$26,418.00		$26,418.00		$26,418.00		$7,548.00				$116,994.00

				Meals		$990.00		$6,930.00		$6,930.00		$6,930.00		$6,930.00		$1,980.00				$30,690.00				Overall invocie states $30,249.44

				Expense Report Credit

				Subtotal		$4,764.00		$33,348.00		$33,348.00		$33,348.00		$33,348.00		$9,528.00				$147,684.00

				Sales Tax		$90.34		$632.36		$632.36		$632.36		$632.36		$180.68				$2,800.46

				Total		$4,854.34		$33,980.36		$33,980.36		$33,980.36		$33,980.36		$9,708.68				$150,484.46



				Rooms per day Rent		74		$51.00		$3,774.00

				Meals per day		66		$15.00		$990.00

				Food sales Tax		$   0.09125				$90.34

				Quality Inn

						7/1 to 7/7*		7/7-7/14*		7/15-7/21		7/21-7/31						* both invoices have July 7 date on it.but totals still vome out right.

				Rent for beds Totals		$17,500.00		$17,500.00		$17,500.00		$25,000.00								$77,500.00

				Food 7/30/731								$1,980.00								17,500

				Subtotal								$26,980.00

				Sales Tax								$180.68

				Total								$27,160.68



				Rooms per day Rent		50		$50.00		$2,500.00

				Meals per day		66		$15.00		$1,980.00

				Food tax		$   0.09125				$180.68





June 2020

		Invoice

		Rent for beds		$26,418.00

		Meals		$6,930.00

		Expense Report Credit		-$451.11

		Subtotal		$32,896.89

		Sales Tax		$632.36

		Total		$33,529.25









1


2


3


4


5


6


7


A


B


Invoices


Duluth Hotels


Rent for beds


Meals


Expense Report Credit


Subtotal


Sales Tax




September invoice and supporting documentation attached, please let me know if you have
questions.
Jane Horton
Administrative Assistant I
St Louis County Public Health and Human Services
320 W Second Street, Room 401
Duluth, MN 55802
218-726-2057
hortonj@stlouiscountymn.gov

This message was secured by Zix®.

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
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From: Gena Bossert
To: Ham, Carolyn (DHS); Laura Birnbaum; Janet Nilsen
Cc: Leopold, Josh (MHFA)
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds (OEO, DHS)
Date: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 1:39:58 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.jpg
image003.jpg
image004.jpg
image005.jpg
image006.jpg

This message was sent securely using Zix®

I went back and double checked no one on the list for August
Gena Bossert
Behavioral Health Director
St. Louis County Public Health & Human Services
Government Services Center

320 West 2nd Street
Duluth, MN 55802
218 726-2085

From: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) [mailto:Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 1:35 PM
To: Gena Bossert; Laura Birnbaum; Janet Nilsen
Cc: Leopold, Josh (MHFA)
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds (OEO, DHS)

WARNING: External email. Please verify sender before opening attachments or clicking on links.

Did you have any guests in August?
Carolyn Ham
651-431-3766
From: Gena Bossert <BossertG@StLouisCountyMN.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 1:33 PM
To: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>; Laura Birnbaum
<BirnbaumL@StLouisCountyMN.gov>; Janet Nilsen <nilsenj@stlouiscountymn.gov>
Cc: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds (OEO, DHS)

This message was sent securely using Zix®

Data August – September 2020
6 people age group 22-65
South - Radisson
#1 – 9/4/20 – 9/10/20 then went to Crisis Stabilization then back to I & Q at Radisson 9/11/20 –
9/16/20 While at I & Q required MH services
#2 – 9/8/20 – 9/13/20
#3 – 9/10/20 – 9/13/20
#4 – 9/10/20 – 9/16/20
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#5 – 9/10/20 – 9/16/20
#6 - 9/13/20 – 9/15/20
North – no one at the site
I have one amendment I forgot one north person from the June data – 1 22-65 year old from 6/19 to
6/22/20 no extra services
Hope this is what you are looking for. Gena

Number of non-congregate shelterees:
By Age groups 0-2, 3-6, 7-12, 13-17, 18-21, 22-65, and 66+;
With disabilities or access and functional needs;

Length of stay per “household unit”; and
Number of meals and other services provided.

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
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 12:30 PM
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

Gena:
Can you please provide the same information for August and September?
Carolyn Ham
651-431-3766

From: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) 
Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 2:17 PM
To: Gena Bossert <BossertG@StLouisCountyMN.gov>; Laura Birnbaum
<BirnbaumL@StLouisCountyMN.gov>; Janet Nilsen <nilsenj@stlouiscountymn.gov>
Cc: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds (OEO, DHS)
Gena:
FEMA has requested specific information about the number of people served in the isolation spaces
for June and July. Please provide the information below to me as soon as you can.

If any rooms were occupied, please provide additional information on the number of shelterees at each
location, the dates being sheltered, and any wrap around services. The PAPPG v4, pp. 123-124 provides
examples of required documentation, such as:

Number of non-congregate shelterees:
By Age groups 0-2, 3-6, 7-12, 13-17, 18-21, 22-65, and 66+;
With disabilities or access and functional needs;

mailto:Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us
mailto:BossertG@StLouisCountyMN.gov
mailto:BirnbaumL@StLouisCountyMN.gov
mailto:nilsenj@stlouiscountymn.gov
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Length of stay per “household unit”; and
Number of meals and other services provided.

Thanks:
Carolyn Ham
651-431-3766
From: Gena Bossert <BossertG@StLouisCountyMN.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 9:50 AM
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

Thank you
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 9:48 AM
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

Yes. Thank you for being a true partner in this effort.
We will process your August request shortly and draft up an amendment to the Grant contract to
incorporate the additional spending. In the meantime, please send the invoice and documentation
for September rooms only.
Carolyn Ham
651-431-3766
From: Gena Bossert <BossertG@StLouisCountyMN.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 3:51 PM
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

Carolyn
This is what we came up with for September 2020 – December 2020. Does this work for you?
Food for 4 months ($17,000 *4) = $68,000 to be paid from SLC CARES
Laundry for 4 months ($8,100*4) = $32,400 to be paid from SLC CARES
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This message may be from an external email source.
Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security
Operations Center.

Cleaning for 4 months ($27,000 *4) = $108,000 to be paid from SLC CARES
Rooms for October $143,793 to be paid from SLC CARES
Security for October ($9,000) to be paid from SLC CARES
Rooms for November $141.090 to be paid from SLC CARES
Security for November ($9,000) to be paid from SLC CARES
September rooms ($146,880) to be paid from DHS CARES
December rooms ($154,605) to be paid from DHS CARES
This equals $511,283
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
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 3:32 PM
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
I have received all the documentation from Jane. However, I am waiting for your proposal regarding
SLC’s responsibility for a portion of the costs, as we discussed. Any idea when you will have a
response?
Sincerely,
Carolyn Ham
651-431-3766

From: Gena Bossert <BossertG@StLouisCountyMN.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 3:40 PM
To: Laura Birnbaum <BirnbaumL@StLouisCountyMN.gov>; Janet Nilsen
<nilsenj@stlouiscountymn.gov>
Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>; Leopold, Josh (MHFA)
<Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds (OEO, DHS)

This message was sent securely using Zix®

Josh and Carolyn
Just checking in to see what is next. Thanks
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

From: Warburton, Katelyn X (DHS) [mailto:katelyn.warburton@state.mn.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 4:38 PM
To: Gena Bossert <BossertG@StLouisCountyMN.gov>; Janet Nilsen <nilsenj@StLouisCountyMN.gov>
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

I am following up on the award notice sent last Wednesday (September 30th). Your request will be
funded at the amount indicated below ($146,880), but through a different funding source managed
by Carolyn Ham and Josh Leopold cc’d here. They will be following up with you shortly to discuss
next steps for receiving payment.
Thank you,
Katelyn

From: Warburton, Katelyn X (DHS) 
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 9:21 PM
To: Gena Bossert <BossertG@StLouisCountyMN.gov>; Janet Nilsen <nilsenj@stlouiscountymn.gov>
Subject: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds (OEO, DHS)
Importance: High
Hello,
Thank you for submitting a funding request for the COVID-19 Emergency Response Funds (ESP-CR
and/or CRF-ESP). 

We are writing to inform you that you are being funded at $146,880.

The attached PDF details the funding type and amount awarded for your most recent request.
Awards may be split between two funding streams (ESP-CR/CRF-ESP), so please review the entire
document.

Additional action is required to receive funds. Please complete the attached “ASSURANCES-CRF ALL
Activities” document. You do not need to re-submit your W-9 as we already have that on file. If the

assurances document is submitted (to me) by noon on Friday (October 2nd), your award will be
included on this week’s funding roster. If you are unable to return the document by that time, please
submit at your earliest convenience (the award will be included on the next funding roster).
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If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thanks,
Katelyn
Katelyn Warburton, M.A.
Office of Economic Opportunity

Minnesota Department of Human Services
444 Lafayette Rd North
St. Paul, MN 55155
O: 651-431-3854
C: 651-238-7506
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
Date: Friday, November 6, 2020 2:17:00 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.png
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
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user0efc97db
mailto:Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.zixcorp.com%2Fget-started%2F&data=04%7C01%7CCarolyn.Ham%40state.mn.us%7C93bcec007cf34a9c8f4708d87a879ca0%7Ceb14b04624c445198f26b89c2159828c%7C0%7C0%7C637394070158217586%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=w6yia6b%2BxBmj%2F6kkw8PujRi%2B%2BVrq%2BM2J7Y%2FsHfJ2uP0%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us

m DEPARTMENT OF
HUMAN SERVICES

























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
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.zixcorp.com%2Fget-started%2F&data=04%7C01%7CCarolyn.Ham%40state.mn.us%7C93bcec007cf34a9c8f4708d87a879ca0%7Ceb14b04624c445198f26b89c2159828c%7C0%7C0%7C637394070158222564%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=l5joBR%2Fs9p2B9TIwDEI5EYGAtNVyDBUN%2Bdp%2BnR6wM3M%3D&reserved=0
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
Date: Friday, October 16, 2020 10:04:21 AM
Attachments: FEMA Contract Summary Hotels.xlsx

dhs invoice (isolation & quarantine) August.docx
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Radisson Inn 20200730 - 20200805.pdf
image001.jpg

Hi Carolyn, I have updated the FEMA Contract Summary. I added August as its own tab. I
did see that they are still charging us for July 30 and 31 for Duluth Hotels rooms when we
accounted for them for last month.
Tallying the invoices that they have given us along with subtracting the July days from the
invoices, the total is different. I have the differing figures entered in to the right side of
everything compared to what should actually be charged.
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
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 9:21 AM
To: Gillen, Toni L (DHS) <Toni.Gillen@state.mn.us>
Subject: FW: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds (OEO, DHS)
Carolyn Ham
651-431-3766
From: Jane Horton <HortonJ@StLouisCountyMN.gov> 
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 9:19 AM
To: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Cc: Janet Nilsen <nilsenj@stlouiscountymn.gov>; Gena Bossert <BossertG@StLouisCountyMN.gov>;
Laura Birnbaum <BirnbaumL@StLouisCountyMN.gov>
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

		8/1/2020-8/5/2020				Duluth Ventures				3409						$18,870.00										$7,548.00		July 30+31, 2020 charges

		8/6/2020-8/12/2020				Duluth Ventures				3410						$26,418.00

		8/13/2020-8/19/2020				Duluth Ventures				3411						$26,418.00

		8/20/2020-8/26/2020				Duluth Ventures				3412						$26,418.00										$98,124.00		August 1-31,2020 charges

		8/1/2020-8/5/2020				Quality Inn and Suites				7						$17,500.00

		8/7/2020-8/14/2020				Quality Inn and Suites				8						$17,500.00

		8/14/2020-8/21/2020				Quality Inn and Suites				9						$17,500.00

		8/21/2020-8/30/2020				Quality Inn and Suites				10						$25,000.00										$77,500.00		August 1-31,2020 charges



		8/1/20				Roufs Property Maintenance, Inc.				15631						$1,675.00										$1,675.00		August 1-31,2020 charges







		GRAND TOTAL														$177,299.00										$184,847.00		Total Charges

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


Public reporting burden for this data collection is estimated to average .5 hours per response. The burden estimates includes time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and submitting this form. You 


are not required to respond to this collection of information unless a valid OMB control number is displayed on this form. Send comments regarding the accuracy of the burden estimate and any suggestions for reducing the burden to: Information Collections Management, 


Department of Homeland Security, Federal Emergency Management Agency, 500 C Street, SW, Washington, DC 20472-3100, Paperwork Reduction Project (1660-0017).  


NOTE:  Do not send your completed questionnaire to this address.



		St. Louis County

Public Health & Human Services

320 West Second Street

Duluth, MN  55802



		INVOICE



		

		

Date: 10/12/2020







		To:  MN Department of Human services

        Attn:  Carolyn ham

        PO box 64967

        St paul, mn  55164-0967

 



		







		DESCRIPTION

		DAYS

		RATE

		AMOUNT



		

		

		

		



		Isolation and Quarantine rooms for homeless population

		

		

		



		Radisson Inn:

		

		

		



		August 1 – August 31:  74 rooms

		28

		$51.00

		$105,672.00



		Quality Inn:

		

		

		



		August 1 – August 31:  50 rooms

		31

		$50.00

		$77,500.00



		

		

		

		



		Food

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		Cleaning – Roufs Property Maintenance

		

		

		$1,675.00



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		TOTAL

		[bookmark: _GoBack]$184,847.00







		Make all checks payable to St. Louis County





		




























m DEPARTMENT OF
HUMAN SERVICES






Administrator

Sticky Note

Paid Check #CKUSBK50154111



Administrator

Sticky Note

Check date 8/5/2020






m DEPARTMENT OF
HUMAN SERVICES





Corrected invoice attached. Payment information added as a comment on hotel invoice pdf.

From: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) [mailto:Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us] 
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 8:51 AM
To: Jane Horton
Cc: Janet Nilsen; Gena Bossert; Laura Birnbaum
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds (OEO, DHS)

WARNING: External email. Please verify sender before opening attachments or clicking on links.

Thank you, Jane. I believe the amount of the invoice from SLC is wrong—we paid for the food for July
30 -31 last month. Please send us a corrected invoice.
Also, we are missing the proof of payment of the hotel invoices and the PDF of the invoice for
Quality Inn for the first week is actually an invoice from the Radisson.
Thanks for your help.
Carolyn Ham
651-431-3766
From: Jane Horton <HortonJ@StLouisCountyMN.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 8:36 AM
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

August invoice and supporting documentation attached. Please let me know if you have questions.

Jane Horton
Administrative Assistant I
St Louis County Public Health and Human Services
320 W Second Street, Room 401
Duluth, MN 55802
218-726-2057
hortonj@stlouiscountymn.gov

From: Janet Nilsen 
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 10:30 AM
To: Jane Horton
Subject: FW: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds (OEO, DHS)

From: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) [mailto:Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us] 
Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 12:36 PM
To: Gena Bossert <BossertG@StLouisCountyMN.gov>; Leopold, Josh (MHFA)
<Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>; Laura Birnbaum <BirnbaumL@StLouisCountyMN.gov>; Janet Nilsen
<nilsenj@StLouisCountyMN.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds (OEO, DHS)

WARNING: External email. Please verify sender before opening attachments or clicking on links.

In the meantime, you could send us an invoice for August along with the supporting documentation.
Carolyn Ham
651-431-3766
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https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.zixcorp.com%2Fget-started%2F&data=04%7C01%7CCarolyn.Ham%40state.mn.us%7C7782172ef4b7479587c408d871e4b135%7Ceb14b04624c445198f26b89c2159828c%7C0%7C0%7C637384574602760130%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=lvARphcvR0U%2FhiI6y5UFADeWmsZFI2cnGnxBx%2BvOZ20%3D&reserved=0
mailto:hortonj@stlouiscountymn.gov
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
Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 12:29 PM
To: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>; Laura Birnbaum
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

I will work on coordinating some dates on our end!
Gena Bossert
Behavioral Health Director
St. Louis County Public Health & Human Services
Government Services Center

320 West 2nd Street
Duluth, MN 55802
218 726-2085

From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) [mailto:Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us] 
Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 12:24 PM
To: Gena Bossert <BossertG@StLouisCountyMN.gov>; Laura Birnbaum
<BirnbaumL@StLouisCountyMN.gov>; Janet Nilsen <nilsenj@StLouisCountyMN.gov>
Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Subject: Re: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds (OEO, DHS)

WARNING: External email. Please verify sender before opening attachments or clicking on links.

Hi Gena,
Thanks for checking in. Do you want to send me some times your team is available next week
and I can get something scheduled to talk about amending our existing contract through the
end of the year?
Josh

From: Gena Bossert <BossertG@StLouisCountyMN.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 3:39 PM
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
mailto:nilsenj@StLouisCountyMN.gov
mailto:Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us
mailto:BossertG@StLouisCountyMN.gov
mailto:BirnbaumL@StLouisCountyMN.gov
mailto:nilsenj@stlouiscountymn.gov
mailto:Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us
mailto:Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.zixcorp.com%2Fget-started%2F&data=04%7C01%7CCarolyn.Ham%40state.mn.us%7C7782172ef4b7479587c408d871e4b135%7Ceb14b04624c445198f26b89c2159828c%7C0%7C0%7C637384574602770087%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=1OWNdNzAFTzeLd%2BKqJ6azVjYU%2F%2FCWH1GEXfZXgJyUbg%3D&reserved=0


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
corrupted. Minnesota Housing makes no representation or warranty regarding the security of either
incoming or outgoing Internet messages. While you may use Internet e-mail to communicate with Minnesota
Housing, you do so at your own risk.

This message was secured by Zix®.

This message was secured by Zix®.

This message was secured by Zix®.
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From: Gena Bossert
To: Leopold, Josh (MHFA); Brian Fritsinger; Ham, Carolyn (DHS); Laura Birnbaum; Janet Nilsen
Cc: Linnea Mirsch
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds (OEO, DHS)
Date: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 1:51:59 PM
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This message was sent securely using Zix®

Josh
Thank you so much, we are happy to continue our partnership.
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 1:49 PM
To: Gena Bossert; Brian Fritsinger; Ham, Carolyn (DHS); Laura Birnbaum; Janet Nilsen
Subject: Re: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds (OEO, DHS)

WARNING: External email. Please verify sender before opening attachments or clicking on links.

Also, I wanted to let you know that we received St. Louis County's application for state funding
for the Duluth and Virginia hotels through June. At this point, we can commit to continuing
our funding through January and we will be following-up on amending our contract to reflect
that. We're hoping to know more about our ability to extend the contract past January by next
week.
Let me know if you have any questions about that.
thanks,
Josh

From: Gena Bossert <BossertG@StLouisCountyMN.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 11:34 AM
To: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>; Brian Fritsinger
<FritsingerB@StLouisCountyMN.gov>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>; Laura
Birnbaum <BirnbaumL@StLouisCountyMN.gov>; Janet Nilsen <nilsenj@stlouiscountymn.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds (OEO, DHS)

This message was sent securely using Zix®

June – September 17
Oct to now - 87
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 11:12 AM
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
I am helping Cathy ten Broeke prepare her testimony for the House hearing today on isolation
space funding for 2021. She's asked for information on the number of people served in state-
funded isolation and quarantine spaces so far. Based on what you've submitted to Carolyn, it
looks like you had 16 total guests from June-September. Is that right? Do you know how many
guests you've had from October 1-today?
thanks,
Josh

From: Gena Bossert <BossertG@StLouisCountyMN.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 5:06 PM
To: Brian Fritsinger <FritsingerB@StLouisCountyMN.gov>; Leopold, Josh (MHFA)
<Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>; Laura Birnbaum
<BirnbaumL@StLouisCountyMN.gov>; Janet Nilsen <nilsenj@stlouiscountymn.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds (OEO, DHS)

This message was sent securely using Zix®

I was hoping that DHS would send you a new one directly.
Gena Bossert
Behavioral Health Director
St. Louis County Public Health & Human Services
Government Services Center

320 West 2nd Street
Duluth, MN 55802
218 726-2085

From: Brian Fritsinger 
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 4:54 PM
To: 'Leopold, Josh (MHFA)'; Gena Bossert; Ham, Carolyn (DHS); Laura Birnbaum; Janet Nilsen
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds (OEO, DHS)
Or per this email did it come under a different email? The one I tried to access was the one from
Gena and I do not see a separate email from the State.
Brian Fritsinger
Deputy County Administrator
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218-391-5077

From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) [mailto:Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us] 
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 11:40 AM
To: Gena Bossert <BossertG@StLouisCountyMN.gov>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
<Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>; Laura Birnbaum <BirnbaumL@StLouisCountyMN.gov>; Janet Nilsen
<nilsenj@StLouisCountyMN.gov>
Cc: Brian Fritsinger <FritsingerB@StLouisCountyMN.gov>
Subject: Re: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds (OEO, DHS)

WARNING: External email. Please verify sender before opening attachments or clicking on links.

Thanks Gena. We've forwarded the contract to Brian.

From: Gena Bossert <BossertG@StLouisCountyMN.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 11:23 AM
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
I have included Brian Fitsinger on this email if the amendment could get sent to Brian via Docusign
that would be great. I went back thru my email and see that it was sent to me and I just tried to
forward it to Brian so perhaps that will work. Thank you for checking back in to make sure this get
done.
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
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 10:31 AM
To: Gena Bossert; Ham, Carolyn (DHS); Laura Birnbaum; Janet Nilsen
Subject: Re: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds (OEO, DHS)

WARNING: External email. Please verify sender before opening attachments or clicking on links.

Hi Gena,
I just wanted to let you know that it looks like the contract amendment is still awaiting your
signature in Docusign. Please let Carolyn and I know if you have any questions or concerns
about signing.
thanks,
Josh
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From: Gena Bossert <BossertG@StLouisCountyMN.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 1:39 PM
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
1. Number of non-congregate shelterees:

1. By Age groups 0-2, 3-6, 7-12, 13-17, 18-21, 22-65, and 66+;
2. With disabilities or access and functional needs;

2. Length of stay per “household unit”; and
3. Number of meals and other services provided.

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

2. If any rooms were occupied, please provide additional information on the number of shelterees at each
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
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.zixcorp.com%2Fget-started%2F&data=04%7C01%7CCarolyn.Ham%40state.mn.us%7Cbe8705c8faca4b95067a08d89c7be1c6%7Ceb14b04624c445198f26b89c2159828c%7C0%7C0%7C637431403180726429%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=bIAfKQ0VtOKiJ%2Fb6kX%2BSkYOk5jst1QtumCbGf54Bc2E%3D&reserved=0
mailto:katelyn.warburton@state.mn.us


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

http://mn.gov/dhs/
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FMinnesotaDHS&data=04%7C01%7CCarolyn.Ham%40state.mn.us%7Cbe8705c8faca4b95067a08d89c7be1c6%7Ceb14b04624c445198f26b89c2159828c%7C0%7C0%7C637431403180736381%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Z2Vfp%2BKr7ug4BShFtalBOh5PMGHU2MhBxi5hmWWJyYc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fminnesota-department-of-human-services&data=04%7C01%7CCarolyn.Ham%40state.mn.us%7Cbe8705c8faca4b95067a08d89c7be1c6%7Ceb14b04624c445198f26b89c2159828c%7C0%7C0%7C637431403180736381%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=tCCuF9UCydDdKsTw5Q6OThcQuGUtrSJT4hPC9%2Br%2Bl44%3D&reserved=0
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This message was secured by Zix®.

This message was secured by Zix®.
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From: Waldrop, Mary (ADM)
To: Leopold, Josh (MHFA); Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
Cc: Dougherty, Rachel (ADM)
Subject: RE: Draft contract
Date: Monday, November 23, 2020 11:54:45 AM
Attachments: EXHIBT C to Raddison Lease 12367.docx

I believe this is the exhibit you are looking for.

From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 11:30 AM
To: Waldrop, Mary (ADM) <mary.waldrop@state.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
<Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Subject: Re: Draft contract
Thanks Mary! Sorry for disturbing your vacation. I think Carolyn is working with Haven Housing
on their contract.

From: Waldrop, Mary (ADM) <mary.waldrop@state.mn.us>
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 11:04 AM
To: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
<Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Draft contract
Not sure how you are handling Haven Housing but she is prepared to help you with the hotel piece.

From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Sunday, November 22, 2020 4:43 PM
To: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>; Waldrop, Mary (ADM)
<mary.waldrop@state.mn.us>
Subject: Re: Draft contract
Hmm... would we want that for the hotel contract or just the contract with Haven Housing?

From: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Sent: Sunday, November 22, 2020 3:34 PM
To: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>; Waldrop, Mary (ADM)
<mary.waldrop@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Draft contract
You will be adding the FEMA provisions as well?
Carolyn Ham
651-431-3766

From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 5:57 PM
To: Mo French <empirehotelsregional@gmail.com>
Cc: Waldrop, Mary (ADM) <mary.waldrop@state.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
<Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Subject: Draft contract
Hi Mo,
I am attaching the draft contract. There are a few highlighted items that need your attention.
First, please confirm that all of the highlighted information is correct, and that we're in



agreement on the pricing and not-to-exceed amounts. In terms of specific questions, or areas
we want to flag:

Section 11.10 Laundry Facilities: I took the $300/month estimate for using the laundry
machines and converted it to a $10/day fee. Please update if you have more recent
information on costs from your vendor
Section 11.12 Staffing: The schedule you provided leaves a gap in staffing from 7am to
10am each day. Is that an error? Can you also fill in the blanks for the schedule for the
other staff highlighted?
Section 18.1 Damages: We have taken out Section 18.1. Our policy is to assess any
damages caused by our staff or guests upon the termination of the agreement and
come to a settlement if needed.
Section 29b Notices: Can you fill in the appropriate email address for this section?

Please let me know if you have any questions. I can arrange a call to settle any differences if
needed.
thank you so much!
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



From: Dougherty, Rachel (ADM)
To: Waldrop, Mary (ADM); Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
Subject: RE: Executed Contract
Date: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 2:40:01 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

12368_DHS-RICHFIELD_HOTEL_LEASE_-_MN_STATE.pdf

This is the correct one.

From: Dougherty, Rachel (ADM) 
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 2:33 PM
To: Waldrop, Mary (ADM) <mary.waldrop@state.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
<Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Executed Contract
I think I pulled it from the wrong folder and it is still waiting for signatures. Will investigate. DocuSign
can be kind of a pain when documents are “in the works.”

From: Dougherty, Rachel (ADM) 
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 2:07 PM
To: Waldrop, Mary (ADM) <mary.waldrop@state.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
<Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Subject: Executed Contract
Hi Mary & Carolyn,
Attached is the fully executed contract. 

Thanks,
Rachel

Rachel Dougherty
Enterprise Contracts Counsel
50 Sherburne Avenue, Suite 112
Saint Paul, MN 55155
(651) 216-3556
Rachel.Dougherty@state.mn.us.

mailto:rachel.dougherty@state.mn.us
mailto:mary.waldrop@state.mn.us
mailto:Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us
mailto:mary.waldrop@state.mn.us
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mailto:Rachel.Dougherty@state.mn.us
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GENERAL NOTES:


1.  The property address is:


7745 Lyndale Avenue South, Richfield, MN 55423   Property ID: 34-028-24-33-0081


2.  The property is zoned: Mixed Use-Regional (MU-R).


3.  Commercial and Mixed Use building setbacks per the City of Richfield Code (over 3 story):


Front:  0 feet minimum and 15 feet maximum


Side:  5 feet minimum and 15 feet maximum


 Rear: 5 feet minimum and 15 feet maximum


4.  Parking setbacks: 8 feet from right of way; 5 feet from adjacent commercial, multifamily and mixed use property.


5.  Parking ratio: 1 space per hotel room.


6.  Minimum Lot Area: None


7.  Minimum Lot Width: None


8.  Height Restrictions: Minimum 2 stories, no maximum.


9.  The Federal Emergency Management Agency, National Flood Insurance Program, has classified the subject property as Zone


X (Areas determined to be outside the 0.2% annual chance floodplain). Flood Insurance Rate Map Number 27053C056E with


an effective date of September 2, 2004.


10.   The Gross Property Area  is: 79,317 sq. ft. or 1.82 acres, more or less.


11. No observed evidence of current earth moving work, building construction or building additions as of the date of this survey.


12. For purposes of this survey, the underground utilities are shown in their approximate location, based on survey data for the


visible surface appurtenances, and location maps provided by the utility companies. Refer to ticket number . Prior


to excavation, the excavator is required to call “GOPHER STATE ONE CALL” at 651-454-0002 for location of underground


utilities.


13. Parking: 130 regular parking spaces, 4 handicapped parking spaces as of the date of this survey.


14. There was no observable evidence of the site being used as a solid waste dump, sump or sanitary landfill at the time of the


survey.


15. The parking lot and light pole encroach into the right of way of Lyndale Avenue on the west side of the property.


16. The City street light encroaches onto the subject property on the southwest side.


17. The parking extends into the setback area on the south and southwest portion of the property.


18. Underground electric crosses south side of property without the benefit of an easement.


SCHEDULE B SECTION TWO ITEMS:


The following items are referenced in First American Title Insurance Company Commitment Number


 dated February 27, 2015 at 7:30 A.M.:


1. - 8. These items are not survey related.


9.   
    .
10. 




11. - 19.ot survey related


Not survey related


PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:


(Per Schedule A First American Title Insurance Company Commitment Number )



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SCHEDULE B SECTION TWO REFERENCE NO. 10


PARKING SETBACK


STORM SEWER MANHOLE


STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN


GAS METER


WATER MAIN


FIBER OPTIC


SIGN


BUILDING OVERHANG OR CANOPY


WATER VALVE


SPOTLIGHT FLUSH WITH GROUND


AIR CONDITIONER


LIGHT POLE


BOLLARD


HANDICAPPED PARKING SPACE


STEEL FENCE


ELECTRIC MANHOLE


FIRE HYDRANT


Surveyor's Certification:



 



 






 


By: _________________________________________


     Michael E. Cannon


      Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 40035


     mcannon@houstoneng.com


      Houston Engineering Inc.


      6901 E. Fish Lake Rd., Ste. 140


      Maple Grove, MN 55369


TRAFFIC LIGHT
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EXHIBIT C 
Federal Award Contract Provisions 


 
This EXHIBIT C – Federal Award Contract Provisions is attached to, incorporated into,  
and made part of Lease No. 12367 (“Lease”).   
 
Unless otherwise defined herein, all terms shall have the same meaning as ascribed in 
the Lease. Additionally, the term “contract” shall mean the Lease, and the term 
“contractor” shall mean the Landlord.  
 
Subject to (i) applicable federal law, including but not limited to 2 C.F.R. § 200.326 and 2 
C.F.R., Part 200, Appendix II; (ii) Tenant’s application of federal awards; and (iii) the 
nature and cost of this transaction, the following provisions may be applicable: 
 
1.  Remedies. 
 


The remedy provisions in the contract, including but not limited to Sections 19 and 
21, shall apply. 


 
2.  Termination for Cause and/or For Convenience. 
 


The termination provisions in the contract, including but not limited to Sections 7 
and 21, shall apply. 


 
3.  Equal Employment Opportunity. 
 


During the performance of this contract, the contractor agrees as follows: 
 
(1) The contractor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for 
employment because of race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender 
identity, or national origin. The contractor will take affirmative action to ensure that 
applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during employment 
without regard to their race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, 
or national origin. Such action shall include, but not be limited to the following: 
 


Employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment 
advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of 
compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship. The 
contractor agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees 
and applicants for employment, notices to be provided setting forth the 
provisions of this nondiscrimination clause. 


 
(2) The contractor will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed 
by or on behalf of the contractor, state that all qualified applicants will receive 
consideration for employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex, sexual 
orientation, gender identity, or national origin. 
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(3) The contractor will not discharge or in any other manner discriminate against 
any employee or applicant for employment because such employee or applicant 
has inquired about, discussed, or disclosed the compensation of the employee or 
applicant or another employee or applicant. This provision shall not apply to 
instances in which an employee who has access to the compensation information 
of other employees or applicants as a part of such employee's essential job 
functions discloses the compensation of such other employees or applicants to 
individuals who do not otherwise have access to such information, unless such 
disclosure is in response to a formal complaint or charge, in furtherance of an 
investigation, proceeding, hearing, or action, including an investigation conducted 
by the employer, or is consistent with the contractor's legal duty to furnish 
information. 
 
(4) The contractor will send to each labor union or representative of workers with 
which contractor has a collective bargaining agreement or other contract or 
understanding, a notice to be provided advising the said labor union or workers' 
representatives of the contractor's commitments under this section, and shall post 
copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants 
for employment. 
 
(5) The contractor will comply with all provisions of Executive Order 11246 of 
September 24, 1965, and of the rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the 
Secretary of Labor. 
 
(6) The contractor will furnish all information and reports required by Executive 
Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and by rules, regulations, and orders of the 
Secretary of Labor, or pursuant thereto, and will permit access to contractor’s 
books, records, and accounts by the administering agency and the Secretary of 
Labor for purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance with such rules, 
regulations, and orders. 
 
(7) In the event of the contractor's noncompliance with the nondiscrimination 
clauses of this contract or with any of the said rules, regulations, or orders, this 
contract may be canceled, terminated, or suspended in whole or in part and the 
contractor may be declared ineligible for further Government contracts or federally 
assisted construction contracts in accordance with procedures authorized in 
Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and such other sanctions may be 
imposed and remedies invoked as provided in Executive Order 11246 of 
September 24, 1965, or by rule, regulation, or order of the Secretary of Labor, or 
as otherwise provided by law. 
 
(8) The contractor will include the portion of the sentence immediately preceding 
paragraph (1) and the provisions of paragraphs (1) through (8) in every subcontract 
or purchase order unless exempted by rules, regulations, or orders of the 
Secretary of Labor issued pursuant to section 204 of Executive Order 11246 of 
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September 24, 1965, so that such provisions will be binding upon each 
subcontractor or vendor. The contractor will take such action with respect to any 
subcontract or purchase order as the administering agency may direct as a means 
of enforcing such provisions, including sanctions for noncompliance. 
 
Provided, however, that in the event a contractor becomes involved in, or is 
threatened with, litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such 
direction by the administering agency, the contractor may request the United 
States to enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the United States. 
 
The contractor further agrees that it will be bound by the above equal opportunity 
clause with respect to its own employment practices when it participates in 
federally assisted construction work: Provided, That if the contractor so 
participating is a State or local government, the above equal opportunity clause is 
not applicable to any agency, instrumentality or subdivision of such government 
which does not participate in work on or under the contract. 
 
The contractor agrees that it will assist and cooperate actively with the 
administering agency and the Secretary of Labor in obtaining the compliance of 
contractors and subcontractors with the equal opportunity clause and the rules, 
regulations, and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor, that it will furnish the 
administering agency and the Secretary of Labor such information as they may 
require for the supervision of such compliance, and that it will otherwise assist the 
administering agency in the discharge of the agency's primary responsibility for 
securing compliance. 
 
The contractor further agrees that it will refrain from entering into any contract or 
contract modification subject to Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, 
with a contractor debarred from, or who has not demonstrated eligibility for, 
Government contracts and federally assisted construction contracts pursuant to 
the Executive Order and will carry out such sanctions and penalties for violation of 
the equal opportunity clause as may be imposed upon contractors and 
subcontractors by the administering agency or the Secretary of Labor pursuant to 
Part II, Subpart D of the Executive Order. In addition, the contractor agrees that if 
it fails or refuses to comply with these undertakings, the administering agency may 
take any or all of the following actions: Cancel, terminate, or suspend in whole or 
in part this grant (contract, loan, insurance, guarantee); refrain from extending any 
further assistance to the applicant under the program with respect to which the 
failure or refund occurred until satisfactory assurance of future compliance has 
been received from such contractor; and refer the case to the Department of 
Justice for appropriate legal proceedings. 
 
 


 
4.  Davis-Bacon Act. 
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a.  All transactions regarding the contract shall be done in compliance with the 
Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. §§ 3141-3144 and 3146-3148) and the 
requirements of 29 C.F.R. Part 5, as may be applicable.  


 
b.  In accordance with the statute, contractors are required to pay wages to 


laborers and mechanics at a rate not less than the prevailing wages specified 
in a wage determination made by the Secretary of Labor. Additionally, 
contractors are required to pay wages not less than once a week. 


 
5.  Copeland Anti-Kickback Act. 
 


a.  Contractor. The contractor shall comply with 18 U.S.C. § 874, 40 U.S.C. § 
3145, and the requirements of 29 C.F.R. pt. 3 as may be applicable, which are 
incorporated by reference into the contract. 


 
b.  Subcontracts. The contractor or subcontractor shall insert in any subcontracts 


the clause above and such other clauses as FEMA may by appropriate 
instructions require, and also a clause requiring the subcontractors to include 
these clauses in any lower tier subcontracts. The prime contractor shall be 
responsible for the compliance by any subcontractor or lower tier 
subcontractor with all of these contract clauses. 


 
c.  Breach. A breach of the contract clauses above may be grounds for 


termination of the contract, and for debarment as a contractor and 
subcontractor as provided in 29 C.F.R. § 5.12. 


 
6.  Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act. 
 


(1) Overtime requirements. No contractor or subcontractor contracting for any part 
of the contract work which may require or involve the employment of laborers or 
mechanics shall require or permit any such laborer or mechanic in any workweek 
in which he or she is employed on such work to work in excess of forty hours in 
such workweek unless such laborer or mechanic receives compensation at a rate 
not less than one and one-half times the basic rate of pay for all hours worked in 
excess of forty hours in such workweek. 
 
(2) Violation; liability for unpaid wages; liquidated damages. In the event of any 
violation of the clause set forth in paragraph (1) of this section the contractor and 
any subcontractor responsible therefor shall be liable for the unpaid wages. In 
addition, such contractor and subcontractor shall be liable to the United States (in 
the case of work done under contract for the District of Columbia or a territory, to 
such District or to such territory), for liquidated damages. Such liquidated damages 
shall be computed with respect to each individual laborer or mechanic, including 
watchmen and guards, employed in violation of the clause set forth in paragraph 
(1) of this section, in the sum of $27 for each calendar day on which such individual 
was required or permitted to work in excess of the standard workweek of forty 
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hours without payment of the overtime wages required by the clause set forth in 
paragraph (1) of this section. 
 
(3) Withholding for unpaid wages and liquidated damages. The U.S. Department 
of Homeland Security or such other applicable agency shall upon its own action or 
upon written request of an authorized representative of the Department of Labor 
withhold or cause to be withheld, from any moneys payable on account of work 
performed by the contractor or subcontractor under any such contract or any other 
Federal contract with the same prime contractor, or any other federally-assisted 
contract subject to the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act, which is 
held by the same prime contractor, such sums as may be determined to be 
necessary to satisfy any liabilities of such contractor or subcontractor for unpaid 
wages and liquidated damages as provided in the clause set forth in paragraph (2) 
of this section. 
 
(4) Subcontracts. The contractor or subcontractor shall insert in any subcontracts 
the clauses set forth in paragraph (1) through (4) of this section and also a clause 
requiring the subcontractors to include these clauses in any lower tier 
subcontracts. The prime contractor shall be responsible for compliance by any 
subcontractor or lower tier subcontractor with the clauses set forth in paragraphs 
(1) through (4) of this section. 


 
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
 


1. The contractor agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders or 
regulations issued pursuant to the Clean Air Act, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 
7401 et seq. 
 
2. The contractor agrees to report each violation to Tenant and understands 
and agrees that Tenant will, in turn, report each violation as required to assure 
notification to the Federal Emergency Management Agency, and the 
appropriate Environmental Protection Agency Regional Office. 
 
3. The contractor agrees to include these requirements in each subcontract 
exceeding $150,000 financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance 
provided by FEMA. 


 
 
 
B.  Federal Water Pollution Control Act 
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1. The contractor agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders, or 
regulations issued pursuant to the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, as 
amended, 33 U.S.C. 1251 et seq. 
 
2. The contractor agrees to report each violation to COUNTY and understands 
and agrees that COUNTY will, in turn, report each violation as required to 
assure notification to the Federal Emergency Management Agency, and the 
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
 


(1)  The contract is a covered transaction for purposes of 2 C.F.R. pt. 180 and 2 
C.F.R. pt. 3000. As such, the contractor is required to verify that none of the 
contractor’s principals (defined at 2 C.F.R. § 180.995) or its affiliates (defined 
at 2 C.F.R. § 180.905) are excluded (defined at 2 C.F.R. § 180.940) or 
disqualified (defined at 2 C.F.R. § 180.935). 


 
(2)  The contractor must comply with 2 C.F.R. pt. 180, subpart C and 2 C.F.R. pt. 


3000, subpart C, and must include a requirement to comply with these 
regulations in any lower tier covered transaction it enters into. 


 
(3)  This certification is a material representation of fact relied upon by Tenant. If it 


is later determined that the contractor did not comply with 2 C.F.R. pt. 180, 
subpart C and 2 C.F.R. pt. 3000, subpart C, in addition to remedies available 
to Tenant, the Federal Government may pursue available remedies, including 
but not limited to suspension and/or debarment. 


 
(4)  The bidder or proposer agrees to comply with the requirements of 2 C.F.R. pt. 


180, subpart C and 2 C.F.R. pt. 3000, subpart C while this offer is valid and 
throughout the period of any contract that may arise from this offer. The bidder 
or proposer further agrees to include a provision requiring such compliance in 
its lower tier covered transactions. 


 
10.  Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment. 
 


Contractors who apply or bid for an award of $100,000 or more shall file the 
required certification. Each tier certifies to the tier above that it will not and has not 
used Federal appropriated funds to pay any person or organization for influencing 
or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of 
Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of 
Congress in connection with obtaining any Federal contract, grant, or any other 
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award covered by 31 U.S.C. § 1352. Each tier shall also disclose any lobbying with 
non-Federal funds that takes place in connection with obtaining any Federal 
award. Such disclosures are forwarded from tier to tier up to the recipient who in 
turn will forward the certification(s) to the awarding agency. 
 
If applicable, contractors must sign and submit to the non-federal entity the 
certification found in APPENDIX A, 44 C.F.R. PART 18 – CERTIFICATION 
REGARDING LOBBYING. 


 
11.  Procurement of Recovered Materials. 
 


(1) In the performance of the contract, the contractor shall make maximum use of 
products containing recovered materials that are EPA-designated items 
unless the product cannot be acquired—  


(i) Competitively within a timeframe providing for compliance with the 
contract performance schedule; 


(ii) Meeting contract performance requirements; or 
(iii) At a reasonable price. 
 


(2) Information about this requirement, along with the list of EPA-designated items, 
is available at EPA’s Comprehensive Procurement Guidelines web site, 
https://www.epa.gov/smm/comprehensive-procurement-guideline-cpg-
program. 


 
(3)  Contractor also agrees to comply with all applicable requirements of Section 


6002 of the Solid Waste Disposal Act. 
 
12.  Access to Records. 


 
The following access to records requirements apply to the contract: 
 
(1) Contractor agrees to provide Tenant and/or other recipient(s), the FEMA 


Administrator, the Comptroller General of the United States, or any of their 
authorized representatives access to any books, documents, papers, and 
records of the Contractor which are directly pertinent to this contract for the 
purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. 


 
(2)  Contractor agrees to permit any of the foregoing parties to reproduce by any 


means whatsoever or to copy excerpts and transcriptions as reasonably 
needed. 


 
(3)  Contractor agrees to provide the FEMA Administrator or his authorized 


representatives access to construction or other work sites pertaining to the 
work being completed under the contract. 
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(4)  In compliance with the Disaster Recovery Act of 2018, the COUNTY and the 
Contractor acknowledge and agree that no language in this contract is 
intended to prohibit audits or internal reviews by the FEMA Administrator or 
the Comptroller General of the United States. 


 
13.  Changes. 
 


The provisions related to changing or modifying the method, price, or schedule of 
the work in Clause 12 of the Agreement shall apply. 


 
 
14.  DHS Seal, Logo, and Flags. 
 


Contractor shall not use the DHS seal(s), logos, crests, or reproductions of flags 
or likenesses of DHS agency officials without specific FEMA pre-approval. 


 
15.  Compliance with Federal Law, Regulations, and Executive Orders. 
 


This is an acknowledgement that FEMA financial assistance will be used to fund 
all or a portion of the contract. The contractor will comply with all applicable Federal 
law, regulations, executive orders, FEMA policies, procedures, and directives. 


 
16.  No Obligation by Federal Government. 
 


The Federal Government is not a party to this contract and is not subject to any 
obligations or liabilities to the non-Federal entity, contractor, or any other party 
pertaining to any matter resulting from the contract. 


 
17.  Program Fraud and False or Fraudulent Statements or Related Acts. 
 


The Contractor acknowledges that 31 U.S.C. Chap. 38 (Administrative Remedies 
for False Claims and Statements) applies to the Contractor’s actions pertaining to 
this contract. 
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